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         Condensed Consolidated Income Statement  

       

    (Unaudited)  (Unaudited) 

       

  
  

2023  

6 30   
2022  

6 30  

    Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  

Notes  
30 June 

2023  
30 June 

2022 

       

    HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       
 Interest income   10,192,275  5,965,139 

 Interest expense   (6,400,665)  (2,914,030) 

       
 Net interest income 6  3,791,610  3,051,109 

       
 Fee and commission income   813,337  710,682 

 Fee and commission expense   (39,124)  (40,031) 

       
 Net fee and commission income 7  774,213  670,651 

       
 Net trading gain  8  125,282   222,738 

 

Net gain on financial instruments at fair value 

through profit or loss   204,804  370,503 

 Net gain on other financial assets 9  191,653  187,069 

 Other operating income 10  7,276  8,437 

       
 Net operating income before impairment 

allowances   5,094,838   4,510,507 

 Net charge of impairment allowances 11  (1,004,162)   (499,296) 
       

 Net operating income   4,090,676   4,011,211 

 Operating expenses 12  (1,752,204)  (1,684,559) 

       
 Operating profit   2,338,472   2,326,652 

 

 

Net loss from fair value adjustments on 

investment properties 13  (590)  (2,720) 

̡  

 

Net loss from disposal/revaluation of 

properties, plant and equipment 14  (700)  (14,061) 

       
 Profit before taxation   2,337,182   2,309,871 

 Taxation 15  (208,412)   (311,895) 

       
 Profit for the period   2,128,770   1,997,976 

       
       

 Dividends 16  -  - 

 
10 124  

̢ 

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information. 
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     Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive 

Income 

       

    (Unaudited)  (Unaudited) 

       

  
  

2023  

6 30   
2022  

6 30  

    Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  
  

30 June 

2023  
30 June 

2022 

       

    HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       
 Profit for the period   2,128,770  1,997,976 

       

 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to income statement:      

       

 

Equity instruments at fair value through other 

comprehensive income:      

 

Change in fair value of equity instruments at 

fair value through other comprehensive 

income   521  (15,516) 

       
 Premises:      

 Revaluation of premises   73,671  21,677 

 Deferred tax   (12,862)  24,423 

       
    60,809  46,100 

       
    61,330  30,584 

       
 

 

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 

income statement:      

       

 

Debt instruments at fair value through other 

comprehensive income:      

 

Change in fair value of debt instruments at 

fair value through other comprehensive 

income   663,398  (1,502,657) 

 Changes in allowance for expected credit 

losses   (186,059)  16,264 

 

Release upon disposal of debt instruments 

at fair value through other comprehensive 

income reclassified to income statement   (188,686)  (187,169) 

 Deferred tax    (65,193)  280,326 

       
    223,460  (1,393,236) 
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     Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive 

                  Income (continued) 

       

    (Unaudited)  (Unaudited) 

       

  
  

2023  

6 30   
2022  

6 30  

    Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  
  

30 June 

2023  
30 June 

2022 

       

    HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 

Change in fair value of hedging instruments 

under net investment hedges   81,008  97,713 

 Currency translation difference   (758,259)  (870,915) 

       
    (453,791)  (2,166,438) 

 Other comprehensive loss for the period, 

net of tax   (392,461)  (2,135,854) 

       

/( )  Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the 

period   1,736,309  (137,878) 
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The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information. 
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 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet 

        

     (Unaudited)  (Audited) 

   
 

 2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

   Notes 
 At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

    
 

  
,  

24) 

    
 

  

(Restated, 

Note24) 

        

     HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

  ASSETS      

        

  

Cash and balances with banks and other 

financial institutions 17 

 

36,918,944  62,413,355 

 

 

Placements with banks and other financial 

institutions maturing between one and twelve 

months  17 

 

3,747,953  4,601,418 

  Financial assets at fair value through  

profit or loss 18 

 

22,429,392  18,613,952 

  Derivative financial instruments 19  1,832,803   1,884,945 

  Advances and other accounts 20  285,533,731   290,467,189 

  Financial investments 21  160,237,437  151,195,360 

  Investment properties 22  453,340  559,140 

̡   Properties, plant and equipment 23  9,138,842  9,089,246 

  Intangible assets 24  604,876  619,709 

  Current tax assets   -  63,128 

  Deferred tax assets 30  416,744   327,947 

  Other assets 25  3,345,855  1,841,649 

        

  Total assets   524,659,917   541,677,038  

        

  LIABILITIES       

        
 

 

 Deposits and balances from banks and other 

financial institutions  

 

47,916,308  44,923,135 

  Financial liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss 26 

 

6,490,090  7,119,358 

  Derivative financial instruments 19  1,006,549   1,112,781 

  Deposits from customers 27  351,125,010  365,462,464 

 

 

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in 

issue 28 

 

30,775,625  35,422,412 

  Other accounts and provisions 29  14,773,250  19,285,943 

  Current tax liabilities   577,176  359,983 

  Deferred tax liabilities 30  426,748  364,108  

  Subordinated liabilities 31  5,482,893  5,455,215 

        
  Total liabilities   458,573,649   479,505,399   
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 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued) 

        

     (Unaudited)  (Audited) 

   
 

 2023 

6 30   

2022 

12 31  

   Notes 
 At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

        

     HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

        
  EQUITY      

        
  Share capital 32  3,144,517  3,144,517 

  Reserves   55,519,725  53,949,266 

        
  Total equity attributable to owners of the parent   58,664,242  57,093,783 

  Additional equity instruments 33  7,422,026  5,077,856 

        

  Total equity   66,086,268  62,171,639 

        
  Total liabilities and equity   524,659,917  541,677,038 

        

10 124

̢ 

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information. 
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 Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Equity 

 
  

 

 

(Unaudited) 

  

  

  

Reserves 

 

  

 

 

 

Share 

 capital  

Additional 

equity 

instruments  

 

 

Capital 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Premises 

revaluation 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Reserve for 

fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income  

 

 

* 

Regulatory 

 reserve*  

 

 

Translation 

 reserve  

 

 

Retained 

 earnings  

 

 

Total 

                    

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

                    

                    

20221 1  At 1 January 2022  3,144,517  9,314,890  605  6,461,691  506,703  2,636,044  992,661  43,276,813  66,333,924 

                    

 Profit for the period  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  1,997,976  1,997,976 

 Other comprehensive 

income:           

 

       

 Premises  -  -  -  46,100  -  -  -  -  46,100 

 

Financial instruments at 

fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  -  -  -  -  (1,408,752) 

 

-  -  -  (1,408,752) 

 

Change in fair value of 

hedging instruments 

under net 

investment hedges  -  -  -  -  - 

 

-  97,713  -  97,713 

 Currency translation 

difference  -  -  -  (17,154)  (7,464) 

 

-  (846,297)  -  (870,915) 

                    

 Total comprehensive income  -  -  -  28,946  (1,416,216)  -  (748,584)  1,997,976  (137,878) 

                    

 Release upon disposal of 

premises  -  -  -  (17,003)  - 

 

-  -  17,003  - 
1 Issue of additional equity 

instruments1  -  5,077,856  -  -  - 

 

-  -  -  5,077,856 

 Redemption of the 

additional equity 

instruments  -  (9,314,890)  -  -  - 

 

-  -  (101,932)  (9,416,822) 

 Distribution payment for 

additional equity 

instruments  -  (235,380)  -  -  - 

 

-  -  -  (235,380) 

/()  Transfer from/(to) retained 

earnings  -  235,380  -  -  - 

 

(124,158)  -  (111,222)  - 

                    

20226 30  At 30 June 2022  3,144,517  5,077,856  605  6,473,634  (909,513)  2,511,886  244,077  45,078,638  61,621,700 
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Equity (continued) 

 
  

 

 

(Unaudited) 

  

  

  

Reserves 

 

  

 

 

 

Share 

 capital  

Additional 

equity 

instruments  

 

 

Capital 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Premises 

revaluation 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Reserve for 

fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income  

 

 

* 

Regulatory 

 reserve*  

 

 

Translation 

 reserve  

 

 

Retained 

 earnings  

 

 

Total 

                    

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

                    

                    

20227 1  At 1 July 2022  3,144,517  5,077,856  605  6,473,634  (909,513)  2,511,886  244,077  45,078,638  61,621,700 

                    

 Profit for the period  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  1,910,338  1,910,338 

 Other comprehensive 

income:           

 

       

 Premises  -  -  -  (56,478)  -  -  -  -  (56,478) 

 

Actuarial gains on 

defined benefit plan  -  -  -  -  - 

 

-  -  40,623  40,623 

 

Financial instruments at 

fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  -  -  -  -  (445,004) 

 

-  -  -  (445,004) 

 

Change in fair value of 

hedging instruments 

under net 

investment hedges  -  -  -  -  - 

 

-  91,320  -  91,320 

 Currency translation 

difference  -  -  -  (16,031)  (6,976) 

 

-  (802,018)  -  (825,025) 

                    

 Total comprehensive income  -  -  -  (72,509)  (451,980)  -  (710,698)  1,950,961  715,774 

                    

 Release upon disposal of 

premises  -  -  -  (33,695)  - 

 

-  -  33,695  - 

 Distribution payment for 

additional equity 

instruments  -  (165,835)  -  -  - 

 

-  -  -  (165,835) 

/()  Transfer from/(to) retained 

earnings  -  165,835  -  -  - 

 

(395,384)  -  229,549  - 

                    

202212 31  At 31 December 2022  3,144,517  5,077,856  605  6,367,430  (1,361,493)  2,116,502  (466,621)  47,292,843  62,171,639 

                    
 
 

1. 2022

5,099,868,000( 650,000,000)

̪

̫)̢

22,012,000

̢ 

1. During the year 2022, the Bank issued HK$5,099,868,000 (US$650,000,000) perpetual non-cumulative subordinated 

additional tier 1 capital securities (ñadditional equity instrumentsò). Direct issuance costs of HK$22,012,000 are accounted 

for as a deduction from the additional equity instruments. 
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Equity (continued) 

 
  

 

 

(Unaudited) 

  

  

  

Reserves 

 

  

 

 

 

Share 

 capital  

Additional 

equity 

instruments  

 

 

Capital 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Premises 

revaluation 

 reserve  

 

 

 

Reserve for 

fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income  

 

 

* 

Regulatory 

 reserve*  

 

 

Translation 

 reserve  

 

 

Retained 

 earnings  

 

 

Total 

                    

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

                    

                    

2023 1 1  At 1 January 2023  3,144,517  5,077,856  605  6,367,430  (1,361,493)  2,116,502  (466,621)  47,292,843  62,171,639 

                    

 Profit for the period  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  2,128,770  2,128,770 

 Other comprehensive 

income:           

 

       

 Premises  -  -  -  60,809  -  -  -  -  60,809 

 

Financial instruments 

at fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income  -  -  -  -  223,981 

 

-  -  -  223,981 

 

Change in fair value 

of hedging 

instruments under 

net investment 

hedges  -  -  -  -  - 

 

-  81,008  -  81,008 

 Currency translation 

difference  -  -  -  (13,558)  (1,735) 

 

-  (742,966)  -  (758,259) 

                    

 Total comprehensive 

income  -  -  -  47,251  222,246 

 

-  (661,958)  2,128,770  1,736,309 

                    
1 Issue of additional 

equity instruments1  -  2,344,170  -  -  - 

 

-  -  -  2,344,170 

 Distribution payment 

for additional equity 

instruments  -  (165,850)  -  -  - 

 

-  -  -  (165,850) 

/()  Transfer from/(to) retained 

earnings  -  165,850  -  -  - 

 

106,895  -  (272,745)  - 

                    

2023 6 30  At 30 June 2023  3,144,517  7,422,026  605  6,414,681  (1,139,247)  2,223,397  (1,128,579)  49,148,868   66,086,268  

                    
 
 
 

1. 2,354,955,000(

300,000,000)

̪ ̫)̢

10,785,000

̢ 

1. During the period, the Bank issued HK$2,354,955,000 (US$300,000,000) perpetual non-cumulative subordinated 

additional tier 1 capital securities (ñadditional equity instrumentsò). Direct issuance costs of HK$10,785,000 are accounted 

for as a deduction from the additional equity instruments. 

 

* 

̢ 

*  In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses 

or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised. 

10 124

̢ 

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information. 
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 Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement  

       

    (Unaudited)  (Unaudited) 

       

  
 

 2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  

Notes 

 Half-year ended 
30 June 

2023  

Half-year ended 

30 June 

2022 

       

    HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 Cash flows from operating activities      

( )  Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before 

taxation 34(a) 

 
(26,391,949)   6,679,286  

 Hong Kong profits tax refund   10,530  - 

 Hong Kong profits tax paid   (94,473)  (109,545) 

( )  Overseas profits tax refund/(paid)   32,228  (150,551) 

       

( )  Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating 

activities 

  
(26,443,664)   6,419,190 

       

 Cash flows from investing activities      

̡  Purchase of properties, plant and equipment   (44,223)  (1,206,694) 

 Additions of intangible assets   (41,918)  - 

̡  Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant 

and equipment 

  
192  11,312 

       

 Net cash outflow from investing activities   (85,949)  (1,195,382) 

       

 Cash flows from financing activities      

 Issuance of additional equity instruments   2,344,170  5,077,856 

 Redemption of additional equity instruments   -  (9,416,822) 

 Distribution payment for additional equity 

instruments 

  
(165,850)  (235,380) 

 Distribution payment for subordinated 

liabilities 

  
(103,938)  (104,375) 

 Payment of lease liabilities   (128,691)  (128,069) 

       

( )  Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 

activities 

  
1,945,691   (4,806,790) 

       

 (Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash 

equivalents 

  
(24,583,922)  417,018 

1 1  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January   60,122,186  56,384,885 

 

 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and 

cash equivalents 

  
(1,330,531)  (720,224) 

       

6 30  Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 34(b)  34,207,733  56,081,679 

       

 

10 124  

̢ 

The notes on pages 10 to 124 are an integral part of this interim financial information. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information 

1.  1. General Information 

 

̪ ̫

̪

̫ ̢

̢ 

 

̢

̪

̫ ̢

151 ̢ 

 

 

Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong (hereinafter as the 

ñBankò) and its subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong or Shanghai (together with the 

Bank hereinafter as the ñGroupò). The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong 

Kong Banking Ordinance. 

 

 

 

 

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking and related financial services. 

The principal activities of the Bankôs subsidiaries are shown in ñAppendix ï Subsidiaries of 

the Bankò. The address of the Bankôs registered office is 151 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong 

Kong. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

2.   2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies 

 

(a)  

34

̪ ̫  ̢

 

(b)  

2023 1

1

2022 12

31

2022

̢ 

 

2023 1 1

 

(a) Basis of preparation 

The unaudited interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with HKAS 

34 ñInterim Financial Reportingò issued by the HKICPA. 

 

 

 

(b) Accounting policies 

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation used in the preparation of 

the unaudited interim financial information are consistent with those adopted and used in 

the Groupôs annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 

should be read in conjunction with the Groupôs Annual Report for 2022 except for those 

impacted by the new amendments that became effective on or after 1 January 2023, as 

stated below. 

 

 

 

 

Amendments that are relevant to the Group and mandatorily effective for the first 

time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2023  

 
 

 

Amendments 

 

Content 

 

Applicable for 

financial years 

beginning on/after 

1

2  ( ) 

 2023 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS 
Practice Statement 2 

Disclosure of Accounting Policies  1 January 2023 

8  ( )  2023 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023 

12   2023 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a 
Single Transaction 

1 January 2023 

12  -  2023 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 12 International Tax Reform- Pillar Two Model Rules 1 January 2023 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

2. 

  

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued) 

(b)  

 

2023 1 1

 

(b) Accounting policies (continued) 

 

Amendments that are relevant to the Group and mandatorily effective for the first 

time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 (continued) 

  

 ̧  12 

̪

- 

̢̫ 

OECD

̢

̢

̢ 

· The amendments to HKAS 12, ñInternational Tax Reform ï Pillar Two Model Rulesò. 

The amendments introduce a temporary mandatory exception from deferred tax 

accounting for the income tax arising from tax laws enacted or substantively enacted 

to implement the Pillar Two model rules published by the Organisation for Economic 

Co-operation and Development (OECD), including tax laws that implement qualified 

domestic minimum top-up taxes described in those rules. The amendments also 

introduce disclosure requirements about such tax. The application of the amendments 

does not have a material impact on the Groupôs financial statements. 

 

 

 ̧

2022

2.1(b) ̢ 

 

· Please refer to Note 2.1(b) of the Groupôs Annual Report for 2022 for brief explanations 

of the other amendments. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

2. 

  

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued) 

(b)  

 

2023

 

(b) Accounting policies (continued) 

 

Amendments and interpretation issued that are relevant to the Group but not yet 

effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2023 

 

 

˵  

Amendments/interpretation 

 

Content 

 

Applicable for 

financial years 

beginning on/after 

1  ( )  (̪2020 ̫) 2024 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (the 
ñ2020 Amendmentsò) 

1 January 2024 

1  ( )  (̪2022 ̫) 2024 1 1  

Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (the ñ2022 
Amendmentsò) 

1 January 2024 

5 ( )  -  2024 1 1  

HK Int 5 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements ï Classification by the 
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on 
Demand Clause  

1 January 2024 

 

 ̧

2022

2.1(b) ̢ 

 

· Please refer to Note 2.1(b) of the Groupôs Annual Report for 2022 for brief explanations 

of the amendments and interpretation. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

3. 

 

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying 

accounting policies 

 

2022 12 31

 ̢  

The nature and assumptions related to the Groupôs accounting estimates are consistent with 

those used in the Groupôs financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management 

  

̢

̡

̢

̢ 

 

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business activities. 

The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and interest rate 

risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Groupôs exposures to these risks. 

 

 

 

 

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk 

(A)  (A) Gross advances and other accounts 

(a)  (a) Impaired advances  

 

̢

̢

90

̢ 

 

̢ 

Advances are credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental 

impact on the estimated future cash flows of the advances have occurred. Credit-

impaired advances are classified as Stage 3. The Group identifies the advances as 

impaired if the exposure is past due for more than 90 days or the borrower is unlikely 

to pay in full for the credit obligations to the Group. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Advances classified as Stage 3 may not necessarily result in impairment loss where 

the advances are fully collateralised. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(a)  (a) Impaired advances (continued) 

 
  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Gross impaired advances to customers 

5,439,014 

 

3,496,705 

     

 

Impairment allowances made in respect of 

such advances 2,362,318  2,170,354 

     

 

Current market value of collateral held 

against the covered portion of such 

advances to customers 1,889,401  516,483 

     

 

Covered portion of such advances to 

customers 1,300,190  178,681 

     

 

Uncovered portion of such advances to 

customers 4,138,824  3,318,024 

     

 

̢ 

 

2023 6 30

2022 12

31 ̢ 

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of 

collateral in respect of such advances. 

 

 

As at 30 June 2023, there were no impaired trade bills (31 December 2022: Nil). 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(a)  (a) Impaired advances (continued) 

 

 

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows: 

 

 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Gross classified or impaired advances to 

customers 

5,439,014  3,496,705 

     

 

Gross classified or impaired advances to 

customers as a percentage of gross 

advances to customers 

1.88%  1.19% 

     

 

Impairment allowances - Stage 3 

2,362,318  2,170,354 

     

 

 

̪

̡̫ ̪ ̫

̪ ̫

̢ 

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either 

classified as ñsubstandardò, ñdoubtfulò or ñlossò under the Groupôs classification of 

loan quality, or classified as Stage 3. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(b) 3

  

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months 

 

̢

̢

̢ 

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the 

principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular 

instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and 

remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either 

when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has 

not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have 

remained continuously exceeded the approved limit that was advised to the 

borrower. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(b) 3

 

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued) 

 

3

 

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed as 

follows: 

 

 

 

 

  2023 6 30   2022 12 31  

  At 30 June 2023  At 31 December 2022 

  

      

 

 

    % of gross    % of gross 

    advances to    advances to 

  Amount  customers  Amount  customers 

         

  HK$ô000    HK$ô000   

         

  

 

Gross advances to 

customers which 

have been 

overdue for:        

- 3  

6

 

- six months or 

less but over 

three months 2,199,657  0.76%  65,438  0.02% 

- 6  

1  

- one year or 

less but over 

six months 897,473  0.31%  1,391,450  0.47% 

- 1  - over one year 1,181,839  0.41%  636,482  0.22% 

         

3

 

Advances overdue 

for over three 

months 4,278,969  1.48%  2,093,370  0.71% 

         

 

Impairment 

allowances ï 

Stage 3 1,918,987    1,597,659   
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(b) 3

 

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued) 

 
 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Current market value of collateral held 

against the covered portion of such 

advances to customers 1,759,487  461,855 

     

 

Covered portion of such advances to 

customers 1,259,324  151,600 

     

 

Uncovered portion of such advances to 

customers 3,019,645  1,941,770 

     

 

 

̡

̢ 

 

2023 6 30

3

2022 12

31 ̢ 

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by 

charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for 

corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As at 30 June 2023, there were no trade bills and advances to banks and other 

financial institutions overdue for more than three months (31 December 2022: Nil). 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(c)  (c) Rescheduled advances 

 

 

(

) ̢

3

̪ 3

̫ ̢ 

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or 

renegotiated between the Bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the 

financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the borrower to meet the 

original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest or 
the repayment period, are ñnon-commercialò to the Group. Rescheduled advances, 

which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment 

terms, are included in ñAdvances overdue for more than three monthsò. 

 

 

  2023 6 30   2022 12 31  

  At 30 June 2023  At 31 December 2022 

  

      

 

 

    % of gross    % of gross 

    advances to    advances to 

  Amount  customers  Amount  customers 

         

  HK$ô000    HK$ô000   

         

̪ 3

̫
 

Rescheduled 

advances to 

customers net of 

amounts included 

in ñAdvances 

overdue for more 

than three 

monthsò 118,051   0.04%  29,299  0.01% 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(d)  (d) Concentration of advances to customers 

 

 

 

̢

 ̢

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers 

 

 

The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the 

location of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For an 
advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the 

customer, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.  

 

 

 Gross advances to customers 

 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  174,423,277  177,080,708 

 Mainland of China 102,211,719  105,484,437 

 Others 12,609,292  11,200,139 

     

  289,244,288  293,765,284 

      

 

Impairment allowances ï stage 1 and 

2 in respect of the gross advances 

to customers 

2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

At 30 June 

2023 

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  627,363  589,903 

 Mainland of China 1,113,882  1,219,157 

 Others 101,180  85,575 

     

  1,842,425  1,894,635 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(d) 

  

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued) 

 

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued) 

 

 
 Overdue advances  

 

 
 

 

 

 

Impairment allowances ï Stage 3 in 

respect of the overdue advances 

2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

At 30 June 

2023 

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  1,224,553   1,108,867 

 Mainland of China 849,380  860,350 

 Others 107,667  - 

     

  2,181,600   1,969,217 

      
 

 

 

 

 

Impairment allowances ï Stage 1 and 

2 in respect of the overdue 

advances 
2023  

6 30  

 

2022  

12 31  

At 30 June 

2023 

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  5,844  6,139 

 Mainland of China 137,994  21,944 

 Others 23,669  27 

     

  167,507  28,110 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  4,498,203  4,112,183 

 Mainland of China 2,811,405  3,913,022 

 Others 558,364  46,853 

     

  7,867,972  8,072,058 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(A) 

 

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued) 

(d) 

  

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued) 

 

 

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued) 

 

 

 

Classified or impaired advances 

 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong 3,023,998  2,340,819 

 Mainland of China 2,052,887  1,152,747 

 Others 362,129  3,139 

     

  5,439,014  3,496,705 

      

 

Impairment allowances ï Stage 3 in 

respect of the classified or 

impaired advances 

2023  

6 30  

 

 

2022  

12 31  

At 30 June 

2023 

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Hong Kong  1,231,786   1,219,611 

 Mainland of China 1,022,865  950,743 

 Others 107,667  - 

     

  2,362,318  2,170,354 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

 

(B)  

 

(B) Repossessed assets 

 
2023 6

30

     

13,800,0002022

12 31

9,100,000̢

̢ 

The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 30 June 

2023 amounted to HK$13,800,000 (31 December 2022: HK$9,100,000). They 

comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired access or control (e.g. 

through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors concerned) for release 

in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(C)  (C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit 

̢

̢ 

The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and 

certificates of deposit by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings 

designated for the issuers are reported. 

 
 

  
2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

             

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

             

 

At fair value through 

other 

comprehensive 

income 1,688,123  48,082,455   75,532,315   12,366,399   6,619,315   144,288,607 

 At amortised cost  11,988,944   2,972,415   965,106  -  -  15,926,465 

 

At fair value 

through profit or 

loss 27,020   6,566,586   844,065   26,303   66,268   7,530,242 

             

 Total 13,704,087   57,621,456   77,341,486   12,392,702   6,685,583   167,745,314 

 

  
2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

             

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

             

 

At fair value through 

other 

comprehensive 

income 2,363,472  53,247,121  68,469,130  10,283,544  3,580,560  137,943,827 

 At amortised cost  10,314,643  2,813,476  101,570  -  -  13,229,689 

 

At fair value through 

profit or loss 40,090  6,314,195  197,818  61,935  46,074  6,660,112 

             

 Total 12,718,205  62,374,792  68,768,518  10,345,479  3,626,634  157,833,628 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(C) 

 

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued) 

 

6 30

̢

̢ 

The following tables present an analysis of debt securities and certificates of deposit 

neither overdue nor impaired as at 30 June by issue rating. In the absence of such issue 

ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported. 

 

 

 

  
2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

             

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

             

 

At fair value through 

other 

comprehensive 

income 1,688,123  48,082,455  75,532,315  12,366,399  6,619,315  144,288,607 

 At amortised cost  11,988,944  2,972,415  965,106  -  -  15,926,465 

 

At fair value through 

profit or loss 27,020  6,566,586  844,065  26,303  38,885  7,502,859 

             

  13,704,087   57,621,456  77,341,486  12,392,702  6,658,200  167,717,931 

 

  
2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

             

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

             

 

At fair value through 

other 

comprehensive 

income 2,363,472  53,247,121  68,469,130  10,283,544  3,580,560  137,943,827 

 At amortised cost  10,314,643  2,813,476  101,570  -  -  13,229,689 

 

At fair value through 

profit or loss 40,090  6,314,195  197,818  61,935  17,555  6,631,593 

             

  12,718,205  62,374,792  68,768,518  10,345,479  3,598,115  157,805,109 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(C) 

 

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued) 

̢

̢ 

The following tables present an analysis of impaired or overdue debt securities by issue 

rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are 

reported. 

 

  
2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  
 

Carrying values 

  

 

Of which  

accumulated 

 impairment 

allowances 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

 

               

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

               

 

At fair value 

through profit 

or loss -  -  -  -  27,383  27,383  - 

 

Debt securities 

at fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

               

 Of which 

accumulated 

impairment 

allowances -  -  -  -  -  -   

 

2023 6 30

̢ 

As at 30 June 2023, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.  
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(C) 

 

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued) 

 

  
2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  
 

Carrying values 

  

 

Of which  

accumulated 

 impairment 

allowances 

  

Aaa   

Aa1  Aa3 

Aa1 to Aa3  

A1  A3 

A1 to A3  

A3  

Lower  

than A3  

 

Unrated 

 

 

Total 

 

               

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

               

 

At fair value 

through profit or 

loss -  -  -  -  28,519  28,519  - 

 

Debt securities at 

fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income -  -  -  -  -  -  182,129 

               

 Of which 

accumulated 

impairment 

allowances -  -  -  -  182,129  182,129   

 

2022 12 31

̢ 

As at 31 December 2022, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.  
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.1  4.1 Credit Risk (continued) 

(D) 

 

(D) The impact of Mainland China real estate exposure on credit risk 

 

̢

 ̢

 

 

 

(1) 

̢ 

(2)  

̢ 

(3) 

̢ 

 

In light of the market downturn and tight liquidity issue for property development sector in 

Mainland China, the Bank's credit exposures to related sectors are also affected and there 

are several default cases occurred. The Bank has adjusted the customer credit rating and 

level of provisioning in response to changes in credit risk. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In response to rising risks in property development sector in Mainland China, the Bank has 

taken the following measures: 

 

 

 

(1) Strengthen the concentration risk management for real estate related sector, set 

internal goal to reduce the concentration risk for relevant sectors, and adopt stricter 

mechanisms to control new loans granted to relevant sectors. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(2) Strengthen the credit review for property development related sectors in Mainland 

China, prudently assess credit risks for both industry and borrower level, and adjust 

the credit underwriting requirement for the relevant sectors. 

 

 

 

(3) Closely monitor the development of the mainland real estate sector, strengthen early 

warning and risk alert process, promptly assess and follow up in response to credit 

changes for identifying customers with potential risks, formulate and execute 

mitigation measures in a timely manner, in order to prevent asset quality 

deterioration. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market Risk 

 
(A)  (A) Currency risk 

 

̡

̢

̡

̢

̢ 

 

 

The Groupôs assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly the 

HK dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the 

Group is managed at an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position, VAR and stress test 

limit) are used to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the 

gap between assets and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts 

(e.g. FX swaps) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-

denominated assets and liabilities. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

 

4.2  4.2 Market Risk (continued) 

(A)   (A) Currency risk (continued) 

 

 
̡

̢ 

The following is a summary of the Groupôs major foreign currency exposures arising 

from trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the 

completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position. 

  
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

   

  Equivalent in thousand of HK$ 

  

 

US Dollars 

 

Renminbi 

 

Others 

foreign 

currencies 

 

Total 

foreign 

currencies 

      

 Spot assets 118,220,461 155,651,612 26,036,896 299,908,969 

 Spot liabilities (112,415,773) (149,749,079) (12,511,866) (274,676,718) 

 Forward purchases 33,898,813 6,484,899 5,931,727 46,315,439 

 Forward sales (39,957,590) (9,973,203) (19,471,513) (69,402,306) 

      

 Net (short)/long position (254,089) 2,414,229 (14,756) 2,145,384 

      

 Net structural position 7,577,892 15,771,424 - 23,349,316 

      

 
  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

   

  Equivalent in thousand of HK$ 

  

 

US Dollars 

 

Renminbi 

 

Others 

foreign 

currencies 

 

Total 

foreign 

currencies 

      

 Spot assets 135,675,774 147,954,518 27,839,326 311,469,618 

 Spot liabilities (128,783,933) (149,721,975) (10,893,115) (289,399,023) 

 Forward purchases 35,952,940 14,074,063 7,533,588 57,560,591 

 Forward sales (45,696,623) (9,345,649) (24,476,656) (79,518,928) 

      

 

 Net (short)/long position (2,851,842) 2,960,957 

 

3,143 112,258 

      

 Net structural position 5,222,354 15,224,089 - 20,446,443 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

 
 

4.2  4.2 Market Risk (continued) 

(B) 

 

  

(B) Interest rate risk 

 

2023 6 30

2022 12

31

̢

̢ 

The tables below summarise the Groupôs on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate 

risk as at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022. Included in the tables are the assets 

and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing 

or maturity dates.  

 

 

  2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  

 

Up to 

1 month 

 

 

1 to 3 

months 

 

 

3 to 12 

months 

 

1 to 5 

years 

 

Over 

 5 years 

 

Non- 

interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

         
  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

         

 Assets        

 

Cash and balances with banks 

and other financial institutions 32,755,820 - - - - 4,163,124 36,918,944 

 

Placements with banks and other 

financial institutions maturing 

between one and twelve months - 3,391,206 356,747 - - - 3,747,953 

  Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss  608,426 3,637,906 16,595,564 169,532 - 1,417,964 22,429,392 

  Derivative financial instruments  - - - - - 1,832,803 1,832,803 

 Advances and other accounts 151,347,507  67,258,345 55,260,518 10,539,103 1,128,258 - 285,533,731 

 Financial investments        

-  

 

- At fair value through other 

comprehensive income 16,193,835 25,172,002 37,988,792 63,467,955 1,466,023 22,365 144,310,972 

-  - At amortised cost 782,703 5,100,786 8,429,815 1,613,161 - - 15,926,465 

 Investment properties - - - - - 453,340 453,340 

̡  Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 9,138,842 9,138,842 

 Intangible assets - - - - - 604,876 604,876 

 Other assets (including deferred 

tax assets) - - - - - 3,762,599 3,762,599 

         

 Total assets 201,688,291  104,560,245 118,631,436 75,789,751 2,594,281 21,395,913  524,659,917 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

 
 

4.2  4.2 Market Risk (continued) 

(B)  (B) Interest rate risk (continued) 

 

 
 

2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

 

1 to 3 

months 

 

 

3 to 12 

months 

 

1 to 5 

years 

 

Over 

 5 years 

 

Non- 

interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Liabilities        

 

 

Deposits and balances from banks 

and other financial institutions 18,080,114 18,853,595 8,698,514 - - 2,284,085 47,916,308 

 Financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss 649,597 4,101,329 1,739,164 - - - 6,490,090 

 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,006,549 1,006,549 

 Deposits from customers 135,001,086 88,814,660 106,169,135 7,768,551 107,729 13,263,849 351,125,010 

 Debt securities and certificates of 

deposit in issue 755,697 2,541,212 14,907,634 12,571,082 - - 30,775,625 

 

 

Other accounts and provisions 

(including current and deferred 

tax liabilities) 4,494,148  1,995,516  2,883,706  1,064,308  100,519  5,238,977  15,777,174 

 Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5,482,893 - 5,482,893 

         

 Total liabilities 158,980,642  116,306,312  134,398,153  21,403,941  5,691,141  21,793,460  458,573,649 

         

 Interest sensitivity gap 42,707,649   (11,746,067)  (15,766,717)  54,385,810  (3,096,860)  (397,547)  66,086,268 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market Risk (continued) 

(B)   (B) Interest rate risk (continued) 

 
  2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  

 

Up to 

1 month 

 

 

1 to 3 

months 

 

 

3 to 12 

months 

 

1 to 5 

years 

 

Over 

 5 years 

 

Non- interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

         
  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

         

 Assets        

 

Cash and balances with banks 

and other financial institutions 53,918,408 - - - - 8,494,947 62,413,355 

 

Placements with banks and other 

financial institutions maturing 

between one and twelve months - 3,947,341 654,077  - - - 4,601,418 

  Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss  305,267 4,269,806 12,546,014 46,763 - 1,446,102  18,613,952 

  Derivative financial instruments  - - - - - 1,884,945 1,884,945 

 Advances and other accounts 209,029,968 37,017,281 30,161,980 12,710,617 1,547,343 - 290,467,189 

 Financial investments        

-  

 

- At fair value through other 

comprehensive income 12,638,975 26,444,530 24,863,132 72,495,576 1,501,614 21,844 137,965,671 

-  - At amortised cost 2,333,947 - 9,445,618 1,450,124 - - 13,229,689 

 Investment properties - - - - - 559,140 559,140 

̡  Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 9,089,246 9,089,246 

 Intangible assets - - - - - 619,709 619,709 

 

Other assets (including current 

and deferred tax assets) - - - - - 2,232,724 2,232,724 

         

 Total assets 278,226,565 71,678,958 77,670,821 86,703,080 3,048,957 24,348,657 541,677,038 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market Risk (continued) 

(B)   (B) Interest rate risk (continued) 

 

 
 

2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

 

1 to 3 

months 

 

 

3 to 12 

months 

 

1 to 5 

years 

 

Over 

 5 years 

 

Non- 

interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Liabilities        

 

 

Deposits and balances from banks 

and other financial institutions 18,042,050 8,889,198  15,627,994 - - 2,363,893 44,923,135 

 Financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss 5,065,482 656,066 1,397,810 - - - 7,119,358 

 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,112,781 1,112,781 

 Deposits from customers 163,419,766 101,078,563 80,165,831 6,545,816 - 14,252,488 365,462,464 

 Debt securities and certificates of 

deposit in issue 380,244 6,702,697 15,588,895 12,750,576 - - 35,422,412 

 

 

Other accounts and provisions 

(including current and deferred 

tax liabilities) 4,039,878 2,081,033 8,297,128 971,801 131,212  4,488,982  20,010,034  

 Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5,455,215 - 5,455,215 

         

 Total liabilities 190,947,420 119,407,557 121,077,658 20,268,193 5,586,427 22,218,144  479,505,399 

         

 Interest sensitivity gap 87,279,145 (47,728,599) (43,406,837) 66,434,887 (2,537,470) 2,130,513  62,171,639 
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)      (C) Interest rate benchmark reform 

 

2017  7 

 2021 

̢ 

2021  3 

2021  12  31 

26 

 ̡

̡ ̡  1

 2

̢

 2023  6  30 

̢ 

 

 2020

̢

̡

̢

̢ 

 

̢

 

ɾ

 

ɾ

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In July 2017, the UK regulator, the Financial Conduct Authority (ñFCAò) announced the 

discontinuation of a widely-used benchmark rate, the London Interbank Offered Rate 

(ñLIBORò), by end of 2021, leading to a transition of LIBOR to Risk-Free Rates (ñRFRsò) 

or Alternative Reference Rates (ñARRsò). In March 2021, the FCA further announced that 

publication of 26 LIBOR settings would permanently be ceased, including British Pound 

(GBP), Swiss Franc (CHF), Euro (EUR), Japanese Yen (JPY) LIBOR settings and the 1-

week and 2-month US Dollar (USD) LIBOR settings after 31 December 2021, while the 

remaining USD LIBOR settings would be ceased immediately after 30 June 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Group established its IBOR Transition Programme in 2020 and formed an IBOR 

Steering Committee, which is chaired by the Chief Risk Officer, to lead the Transition 

Programme. The Steering Committee comprises senior representatives across Front 

Office, Middle Office and Back Office. The management oversight of the Transition 

Programme is performed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ñALCOò) 

and the Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

IBOR transition exposes the Group to various risks, which the Transition Programme is 

managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but are not limited to the following: 

 

 

 

ɾ Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market counterparties due to the 

amendments to existing contracts required under IBOR transition 

 

 

 

ɾ Basis risk arising from asymmetric adoption of benchmark rates across assets and 

liabilities  
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

 
4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)      (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) 

 

ɾ

 

ɾ

 

ɾ

 

ɾ

 

 

 

 

ɾ Financial risk to the Group and its clients as markets are disrupted due to IBOR 

transition 

 

 

ɾ Pricing risk from potential lack of market information if liquidity in IBORs reduces and 

RFRs are illiquid and unobservable 

 

 

 

 

ɾ Operational risk arising from changes to the Groupôs IT systems and processes; and 

the risk of payments being disrupted if an IBOR ceases to be available 

 

 

 

 

ɾ Accounting risk if the Groupôs hedging relationships terminated and the Group 

experienced volatility in income statement caused by profit and loss arising from 

existing reference rate of financial instruments transiting to RFRs 
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)  (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) 

 2023  06 

 30  2022 

 12  31 

̢

2023 6

30

1

2

̢ 

The following tables provide an overview of the Groupôs exposures to significant 

IBORs subject to reform that have yet transited to RFRs or ARRs as at 30 June 2023 

and 31 December 2022. The Group has excluded financial instruments referenced to 

USD LIBOR maturing before 30 June 2023, except those referenced to 1-week and 2-

month USD LIBOR, as those exposures will expire before a transition is required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023  

 

 

  

 

 EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total 

     

 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 
     

 

Non-derivative financial assets 

    

     

Financial assets at fair value through other 
comprehensive income 

 

- 

 

2,046,144 

 

- 

 

2,046,144 

     

Loans and advances at amortised cost - 17,421,070 - 17,421,070 

     
 - 19,467,214 - 19,467,214 
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)  (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  2022 1231   

  At 31 December 2022  

 

 

  

 

 EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total 

     

 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 
     

 

Non-derivative financial assets 

    

     

Financial assets at fair value through other 
comprehensive income 

 

- 

 

2,796,178 

 

- 

 

2,796,178 

     

Loans and advances at amortised cost - 21,648,566 - 21,648,566 

     

 - 24,444,744 - 24,444,744 

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 

 

 

 USD LIBOR Total 
   
 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

   

 

Derivative notional contract amount 

  

    

OTC foreign exchange derivatives  779,775 779,775 

    

OTC interest rate derivatives  4,841,280 4,841,280 

    

  5,621,055 5,621,055 
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)  (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) 

 2023  6  30 

̡ ̡

̡  1 

 2 

ɼ

ɽ̢ 

 

 2023  6 

7

̢

̢ 

 

2021

̢

 

2023  6 

̢

 2023  6 

 ̢

 

 

 

 

 

As at 30 June 2023, all legacy contracts referencing EUR, GBP, JPY, CHF, and 1-week 

and 2-month USD LIBOR settings have been remediated by including appropriate 

fallback in the contract, with no ótough legacyô contracts remaining.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For legacy contracts referencing the remaining USD LIBOR settings, a majority of the 

exposures have already incorporated appropriate fallback, while the contract remediation 

of most of the remaining legacy contracts, mainly loans and advances to customers and 

bond, is completed by June 2023. The remaining legacy loan contract will be remediated 

by July 2023. The Group will continue the client outreach to support our clients during the 

IBOR transition. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For loans product, migration has been started for revolving loans during annual reviews 

since the year 2021. Remaining migration on term loans and syndicated loans to RFRs 

or ARR will be handled by the first repricing date after June 2023. For treasury products, 

remaining migration on bonds and derivatives such as interest rate swaps to RFRs or 

ARRs will be completed by the first repricing date after June 2023 following the 

International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ñISDAò) protocol or clearing house 

arrangement. 
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 Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.2  4.2 Market risk (continued) 

(C)  (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) 

̡

̡

̡

̡

̢

̢ 

 

̢

̢ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Group has identified major risks arising from the IBOR Transition and mitigated most 

of the risks by performing banking system upgrade, client outreach and contract 

remediation, process and model changes, development of new ARR products, staff 

training and frequent management oversight of the Transition Programme. The Group 

also engages actively with regulators to ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Groupôs main interest rate benchmark exposure is gradually transited from USD 

LIBOR to Secured Overnight Funding Rate (ñSOFRò) during the IBOR transition. The 

Group will continue monitoring IBOR transition to ensure the remaining LIBOR settings 

be successfully transited to ARRs. 
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 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

 
 

4.3  4.3 Liquidity Risk 
 

 Maturity analysis 

2023

6 30 2022 12

31

̢ 

The tables below analyse the Groupôs assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2023 and 31 

December 2022 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance 

sheet date to the contractual maturity date. 

  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

  

On  

demand 

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

  

1 to 3 

months 

 

  

 3 to 12 

months 

   

1 to 5 

 years 

  

Over 5 

years 

 

Indefinite 

 

Total 

          

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Assets         

 

Cash and balances with banks 

and other financial institutions 21,169,378 15,749,566 - - - - - 36,918,944 

 

Placements with banks and 

other financial institutions 

maturing between one and 

twelve months - - 3,391,206 356,747 - - - 3,747,953 

  Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss          

-  - Trading         

-  - Debt securities - 307,286 3,073,436 3,633,883 488,254 - - 7,502,859 

- 

 

- Mandatorily measured at fair 

value through profit or loss,         

      non trading         

-  - Debt securities - - - - - - 27,383 27,383 

-  - Others - 159,553 386,834 12,962,182 - - - 13,508,569 

-  - Equity securities - - - - - - 1,390,581 1,390,581 

 Derivative financial instruments  358,797  176,449 431,607 277,336 571,763 16,851 - 1,832,803 

  Advances and other accounts          

-  - Advances to customers 33,865,312 7,625,554 20,667,775 56,871,455 112,898,508 49,418,573 3,692,368  285,039,545 

-  - Trade bills 14 125,871 162,383 48,600 - - - 336,868 

-  

- Advances to banks and other 

financial institutions - - 653 - 156,665 - - 157,318 

 Financial investments         

- 

 

- At fair value through other 

comprehensive income - 6,877,812 12,573,741 41,340,936 81,867,370 1,628,748 - 144,288,607 

-  - At amortised cost - 798,420 5,114,112 8,415,707 1,598,226 - - 15,926,465 

-  - Equity securities - - - - - - 22,365 22,365 

 Investment properties - - - - - - 453,340 453,340 

̡  Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 9,138,842 9,138,842 

 Intangible assets - - - - - - 604,876 604,876 

 Other assets (including deferred 

tax assets) 2,606,956  571,512  29,671 39,422  452,898  766 61,374 3,762,599 

          

 Total assets 58,000,457  32,392,023  45,831,418  123,946,268  198,033,684  51,064,938 15,391,129  524,659,917 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.3  4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued) 

 
 

 Maturity analysis (continued) 

 

  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

  

On 

 demand 

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

  

1 to 3 

 months 

 

  

 3 to 12 

months 

    

1 to 5 

 years 

  

Over  

5 years 

 

Indefinite 

 

Total 

          

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Liabilities         

 

 

Deposits and balances from banks 

and other financial institutions 2,544,620 19,398,872 17,274,302 8,698,514 - - - 47,916,308 

 

Financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss - 649,597 4,101,329 1,739,164 - - - 6,490,090 

 Derivative financial instruments 153,019  161,270 255,833 161,807 274,155 465  1,006,549 

 Deposits from customers 104,386,634 42,286,857 89,310,719 107,264,520 7,768,551 107,729 - 351,125,010 

 Debt securities and certificates of 

deposit in issue - 755,697 2,541,212 14,907,634 12,571,082 - - 30,775,625 

 

 

Other accounts and provisions 

(including current and deferred tax 

liabilities) 5,992,874 2,044,344 2,015,600 3,164,571  1,853,826 101,119 604,840 15,777,174 

 Subordinated liabilities - - - - - 5,482,893 - 5,482,893 

          

 Total liabilities 113,077,147  65,296,637 115,498,995 135,936,210  22,467,614 5,692,206 604,840 458,573,649 

          

 Net liquidity gap (55,076,690)   (32,904,614)  (69,667,577) (11,989,942)  175,566,070  45,372,732 14,786,289  66,086,268 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.3  4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued) 

  

 Maturity analysis (continued) 

 

  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  

  

On  

demand 

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

  

1 to 3 

months 

 

  

 3 to 12 

months 

   

1 to 5 

 years 

  

Over 5 

years 

 

Indefinite 

 

Total 

          

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Assets         

 

Cash and balances with banks 

and other financial institutions 23,262,819 39,150,536 - - - - - 62,413,355 

 

Placements with banks and other 

financial institutions maturing 

between one and twelve months - - 3,947,341 654,077 - - - 4,601,418 

  Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss          

-  - Trading         

-  - Debt securities - 32,504 3,084,442 3,457,224 46,742 - - 6,620,912 

-  

 

- Mandatorily measured at fair 

value through profit or loss,         

      non trading         

-  - Debt securities - - - 10,681 - - 28,519 39,200 

-  - Others - 272,899 1,185,369 9,077,989 - - - 10,536,257 

-  - Equity securities - - - - - - 1,417,583 1,417,583 

 Derivative financial instruments  332,607 263,600 429,943 195,191 638,180 25,424 - 1,884,945 

  Advances and other accounts          

-  - Advances to customers 31,740,660 12,379,379 17,740,827 55,165,100 116,486,772 54,202,281 1,985,276 289,700,295 

-  - Trade bills 6 172,766 266,403 171,185 - - - 610,360 

-  

- Advances to banks and other 

financial institutions - - 611 - 155,923 - - 156,534 

 Financial investments         

- 

 

- At fair value through other 

comprehensive income - 2,362,709 13,716,989 27,857,038 92,510,645 1,496,446 - 137,943,827 

-  - At amortised cost - 2,342,580 5,530 9,442,541 1,439,038 - - 13,229,689 

-  - Equity securities - - - - - - 21,844 21,844 

 Investment properties - - - - - - 559,140 559,140 

̡  Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 9,089,246 9,089,246 

 Intangible assets - - - - - - 619,709 619,709 

 

Other assets (including current 

and deferred tax assets) 906,841 813,910 21,556 76,348 356,768 - 57,301 2,232,724 

          

 Total assets 56,242,933 57,790,883 40,399,011 106,107,374  211,634,068 55,724,151 13,778,618 541,677,038 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.3  4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued) 

  
 Maturity analysis (continued) 

 
  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  

  

On 

 demand 

 

Up to  

1 month 

 

  

1 to 3 

 months 

 

  

 3 to 12 

months 

    

1 to 5 

 years 

  

Over  

5 years 

 

Indefinite 

 

Total 

          

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

 Liabilities         

 

 

Deposits and balances from banks 

and other financial institutions 2,975,847 17,551,054 8,768,240 15,627,994 - - - 44,923,135 

 

Financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss - 5,065,482 656,066 1,397,810 - - - 7,119,358 

 Derivative financial instruments 137,926 176,973 274,130 220,605 303,147 - - 1,112,781 

 Deposits from customers 124,783,153 50,119,339 100,958,091 83,038,261 6,563,620 - - 365,462,464 

 Debt securities and certificates of 

deposit in issue 11,469 368,775 6,702,697 15,588,895 12,750,576 - - 35,422,412 

 

Other accounts and provisions 

(including current and deferred tax 

liabilities) 5,799,615  1,098,087 2,342,551 8,283,155  1,744,503  131,812 610,311 20,010,034 

 Subordinated liabilities - - - - - 5,455,215 - 5,455,215 

          

 Total liabilities 133,708,010  74,379,710 119,701,775 124,156,720  21,361,846  5,587,027 610,311 479,505,399 

          

 Net liquidity gap (77,465,077) (16,588,827) (79,302,764) (18,049,346) 190,272,222 50,137,124 13,168,307 62,171,639 

 
 
 
 
 



   

  

47 

 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  
4.3  4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued) 

  

 Maturity analysis (continued) 

 

1

̪ ̫ ̢

̢

̪ ̢̫

̢ 

 

̢ 

The Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities which have 

been overdue for not more than one month as ñOn demandò. In the case of an asset 

that is repayable by different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset 

that is actually overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due 

is reported according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in 

doubt in which case the amount is reported as ñIndefiniteò. The above assets are 

stated after deduction of provisions, if any. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity. 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management 

 

̢ 

 

̢ 

 

̢ 

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (credit risk) (ñSTCò) approach and the 

securitization standardized approach (ñSEC-SAò) to calculate the credit risk capital charge 

for its non-securitisation exposures and securitisation exposures respectively. 

 

 

 

 

The Group continues to adopt the standardised credit valuation adjustment (ñCVAò) method 

to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty. 

 

 

 

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (ñSTMò) approach and the 

standardised (operational risk) (ñSTOò) approach to calculate the market risk capital charge 

and the operational risk capital charge respectively. 

 

 

 

 

(A)  (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation 

 

̨

̩

̢

141 ̪

̢̫  

The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of the Bank 

and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking 

(Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in 

accordance with HKFRSs and the list of subsidiaries is set out in ñAppendixï 

Subsidiaries of the Bankò on page 141. 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management (continued) 

 

(A)  (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued) 

 

 

The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of 

consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as 

follows: 

 

    2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

 2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

 

 

Name 

  

Total assets 

  

Total equity 

  

Total assets 

  

Total equity 

           

    HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

           

 

 Nanyang Commercial Bank 

Trustee Limited 

 

17,118  17,009 

 

16,951  16,842 

 

 Kwong Li Nam Investment Agency 

Limited 

 

4,798  4,655 

 

4,880  4,611 

 

 Nanyang Commercial Bank 

(Nominees) Limited 

 

1,420  1,420 

 

1,425  1,425 

 

 NCB Wealth Management Advisor 

Limited 

 

297,429  252,297  107,822  93,962 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management (continued) 

 

(A)  (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued) 

 

141̪

̢̫  

 

2023 6 30

2022

12 31  ̢

 

2023 6 30

2022 12 31

̢ 

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in ñAppendix ï 

Subsidiaries of the Bankò on page 141. 

 

 

 

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of 

consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 30 

June 2023 (31 December 2022: Nil). 

 

 

 

 

Neither were there any subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting 

scope of consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods 

of consolidation differ as at 30 June 2023 (31 December 2022: Nil).  

 

 

 

 

 

(B)  (B) Capital ratio 

 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

 

CET1 capital ratio 

13.36%  12.67% 

     

 Tier 1 capital ratio 15.41%  14.04% 

     

 Total capital ratio 18.93%  17.45% 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management (continued) 

 

(B)  (B) Capital ratio (continued) 

 

 

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above 

capital ratios is analysed as follows: 

 

 
 

  

2023 

6 30  

At 30 June 
2023 

 2022 

12 31  

At 31 December 

2022 

      

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

      

 

CET1 capital: instruments and reserves 

  

 

 

 

Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital 

instruments  3,144,517 

 

3,144,517 

 Retained earnings  48,948,920  47,250,590 

 Disclosed reserves  6,315,169  6,600,849 

      

 

 

CET1 capital before regulatory deductions 

 58,408,606 

 

56,995,956 

      

 

 

CET1 capital: regulatory deductions 

  

 

 

 Valuation adjustments  (335)  (570) 

 

Other intangible assets net of associated 

deferred tax liabilities  (574,075) 

 

(589,377) 

 

Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax 

liabilities  (447,545) 

 

(358,280) 

 

Gains and losses due to changes in own 

credit risk on fair valued liabilities 

 (1,512) 

 

(2,429) 

 

Cumulative fair value gains arising from the 

revaluation of land and buildings (own-use 

and investment properties) 

 (6,813,702) 

 

(6,767,961) 

 

 

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 

 (2,223,397) 

 

(2,116,502) 

      

 

Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital 

 (10,060,566) 

 

(9,835,119) 

      

 CET1 capital  48,348,040  47,160,837 

      

 Additional Tier 1 capital  7,422,026  5,077,856 

      

 Tier 1 capital  55,770,066  52,238,693 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management (continued) 

 

(B)  (B) Capital ratio (continued) 

 

 

  

2023  
6 30  

At 30 June 
2023 

 2022  

12 31  

At 31 December 

2022 

      

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

      

 Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions     

 

Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any 

related share premium  5,459,157 

 

5,431,592 

 

Collective provisions and regulatory reserve 

for general banking risks eligible for 

inclusion in Tier 2 capital  4,213,307 

 

4,206,158 

      

 Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions  9,672,464  9,637,750 

      

 Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions     

  

Add back of cumulative fair value gains 

arising from the revaluation of land and 

buildings (own-use and investment 

properties) eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 

capital  3,066,166 

 

3,045,582 

      

 Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital  3,066,166  3,045,582 

      

 Tier 2 capital   12,738,630  12,683,332 

      

 Total regulatory capital   68,508,696  64,922,025 

      

      

 

The capital buffer ratios are analysed as 

follows:   

 

 

 

  

2023  

6 30  

At 30 June 
2023 

 2022 

12 31  

At 31 December 

2022 

      

 Capital conservation buffer ratio  2.50%  2.50% 

      

 Countercyclical capital buffer ratio  0.59%  0.58% 
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4.  4. Financial risk management (continued) 

  

4.4  4.4 Capital Management (continued) 

 

(B)  (B) Capital ratio (continued) 

 

̨ ( ) ̩

2.5%

̢

̢

1%̢  

 

www.ncb.com.hk̪

̫ ̢ 

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Capital Conservation Buffer (ñCCBò) is 

designed to ensure banks build up capital outside periods of stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted 

assets (ñRWAsò). The Countercyclical Capital Buffer (ñCCyBò) which is set on an individual 

country basis and is built up during periods of excess credit growth to protect against future 

losses. The HKMA announced that the CCyB for Hong Kong remains unchanged at 1% of 

RWAs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The additional information of capital disclosures is available under section ñRegulatory 

Disclosuresò on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk. 

 

 

(C)  (C) Leverage ratio 

 

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 

2023  

At 31 December 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Tier 1 capital 55,770,066  52,238,693 

     

 Leverage ratio exposure 560,071,888  593,156,997 

     

 Leverage ratio 9.96%  8.81% 

     

 

 

www.ncb.com.hk

̪ ̫

̢ 

The additional information of leverage ratio disclosures is available under section 

ñRegulatory Disclosuresò on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk. 



   

  

54 

 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities 

 
 

13̪

̫

̢

 

 

- 

̢

̢ 

 

- 

̢

̡

̢ 

 

- 

̢

̡

̡ ̢ 

 

 

All financial instruments for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, ñFair value 

measurementò. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and 

significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input 

that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:   

 

 

 

 

 

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or 

liabilities. This category includes debt instruments issued by certain governments and 

certain exchange-traded derivative contracts. 

 

 

 

- Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes 

majority of the over-the-counter (ñOTCò) derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates 

of deposit with quote from pricing services vendors. 

 

 

 

 

 

- Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investment, debt 

securities, rediscounted bills and forfeiting with significant unobservable components. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

̢ 

For financial instruments that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, 

the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by 

reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

 

 

 

 

5.1  5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value 

  

̢

̢

̢

̢ 

 

̢

13

̢

̢

̢

̢ 

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that 

fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices. 

Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from 

front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Specific controls 

include verification of observable pricing inputs. Significant valuation issues are reported to 

Management. 

 

 

 

 

 

Generally, the unit of account for a financial instrument is the individual instrument. HKFRS 

13 permits a portfolio exception, through an accounting policy election, to measure the fair 

value of a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities on the basis of the net open risk 

position when certain criteria are met. The Group applies valuation adjustments at an 

individual instrument level, consistent with that unit of account. According to its risk 

management policies and systems to manage derivative financial instruments, the fair value 

adjustments of certain derivative portfolios that meet those criteria is measured on the basis 

of the price to be received or paid for net open risk. Those portfolio-level adjustments are 

allocated to the individual assets and liabilities on the basis of its relative net risk exposure to 

the portfolio. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 

̢ 

 

̡

̡ ̡ ̡

̡

̢ 

 

 

 

̡ ̡ ̡

 

̡

̢

̢

̢ 

 

 

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair 

value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active 

markets. 

 

 

 

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the 

Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock 

prices, volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are mostly observable 

and obtainable from open market. 

 

 

 

 

The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as 

below: 

 

Debt instruments, certificates of deposit, rediscounted bills and forfeiting 

 

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from 

exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow 

technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present 

value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then 

discounts these flows using a discount margin that reflects the credit spreads required 

by the market for instruments with similar risk or a discount rate which is referred to the 

transaction interest rate of instruments with similar risk as at the end of the month and 

inter-bank bid rate as the final discount rate. These inputs are observable or can be 

corroborated by observable or unobservable market data. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
 

 

̡

̡ ̢

̢

̢

̡ ̡

̢

̢

˵ ̢ 

 

̢

̡

̢

̡

̢ 

 

 

Derivatives 

 

OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign 

exchange, interest rate or commodity. The fair values of these contracts are mainly 

measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option 

pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable 

inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and volatilities.  

Unobservable inputs such as volatility surface may be used for less commonly traded 

option products which are embedded in structured products. For certain complex 

derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on broker/dealer price 

quotations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Credit valuation adjustments (ñCVAò) and debit valuation adjustments (ñDVAò) are applied 

to the Groupôs OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement, 

expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Groupôs own credit spread 

respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on 

expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(A)  (A) Fair value hierarchy 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  
 

Level 1  
 

Level 2  
 

Level 3  
 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Financial assets        

18 

Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss  

(Note 18)  

 

     

ï  - Trading        

ï  

 
- Debt securities and   

certificates of deposit 27,020  7,475,839  -  7,502,859 

ï

 

 

- Mandatorily measured at  

fair value through profit 

or loss, non trading        

  ï    - Debt securities -  -  27,383  27,383 

  ï    - Others -  -  13,508,569  13,508,569 

  ï    - Equity securities -  64,777  1,325,804  1,390,581 

 

19 

Derivative financial 

instruments (Note 19) 358,811  1,473,992  -  1,832,803 

 

21 

Financial investments at fair 

value through other 

comprehensive income 

(Note 21)        

ï  

 
- Debt securities and 

certificates of deposit -  143,993,105  295,502  144,288,607 

ï  - Equity securities -  -  22,365  22,365 

         

 Financial liabilities        

26  

Financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit or loss 

(Note 26)        

ï  - Trading -  6,490,090  -  6,490,090 

 

19 

Derivative financial 

instruments (Note 19) 153,389  853,160  -  1,006,549 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(A)  (A) Fair value hierarchy (continued) 

 
  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  
 

Level 1  
 

Level 2  
 

Level 3  
 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Financial assets        

18 

Financial assets at fair value 

through profit or loss  

(Note 18)  

 

     

ï  - Trading        

  ï  

 

  - Debt securities and 

certificates of deposit -  6,620,912  -  6,620,912 

ï

 

 

- Mandatorily measured at  

fair value through profit 

or loss, non trading        

ï  - Debt securities -  10,681  28,519  39,200 

  ï    - Others -  -  10,536,257  10,536,257 

ï  - Equity securities 71,686  -  1,345,897  1,417,583 

 

19 

Derivative financial 

instruments (Note 19) 336,416  1,548,529  -  1,884,945 

 

21 

Financial investments at fair 

value through other 

comprehensive income 

(Note 21)        

ï  

 

- Debt securities and 

certificates of deposit -  137,943,827  -  137,943,827 

ï  - Equity securities -  -  21,844  21,844 

         

 Financial liabilities        

26  

Financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit or 

loss (Note 26)        

ï  - Trading -  7,119,358  -  7,119,358 

 

19 

Derivative financial 

instruments (Note 19) 137,959  974,822  -  1,112,781 

         

 

2022 12 31

̢ 

There were no financial instrument transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group 

during the period (31 December 2022: Nil). 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(B)  (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items 

 

  

2023 6 30  

At 30 June 2023 

  

 

Financial assets 

  

 

 

Mandatorily measured at fair value 
through profit or loss 

 

Non trading  

 

 

 

Financial investments at 
fair value  

through other 
comprehensive income 

 

Debt 
securities 

 

Others 

 

Equity 
securities  

 

Debt  
securities 

 

Equity 
securities 

        

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 
        

2023 1 1  At 1 January 2023 28,519 10,536,257 1,345,897  - 21,844 

 Gains       

-  - Income statement       

-  - Net trading loss (1,136) (427,444) (20,093)  - - 

- 

 

- Net gain on other 

financial instruments 

at fair value through 

profit or loss - 187,824 -  

 

 

 

- - 

-  - Other comprehensive 

income     

 

 

- 

 

- Change in fair value of 

financial assets at fair 

value through other 

comprehensive 

income - - -  

 

 

 

 

- 521 

 Additions - 113,765,965 -  295,502 - 

̡  

 

Disposals, redemptions and 

maturity - (110,554,033) -  

 

- - 

        

2023 06 30

 
At 30 June 2023 

27,383 13,508,569 1,325,804  

 

295,502 22,365 

        

2023 06 30

 

Total unrealised gain for the 

period included in income 

statement for financial 

assets held as at 30 June 

2023 - 2,336 -  

 

 

 

 

- - 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(B) 

 

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued) 

  

2022 12 31  

At 31 December 2022 

  

 

Financial assets 

  

 

 

Mandatorily measured at fair value  
through profit or loss 

 

Non trading 

  

 

 

Financial 
investments at  

fair value  
through other 
comprehensive 

income 

 

Debt  
securities 

 

Others 

 

Equity  
securities 

  

Equity  
securities 

       

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000  HK$ô000 
       

20221 1  At 1 January 2022 29,574 17,438,255 1,470,961  49,933 

 Gains      

-  - Income statement      

-  - Net trading loss (960) (1,842,186) (125,064)  - 

- 

đ  

- Net (loss)/gain on other 

financial instruments 

at fair value through 

profit or loss (95) 634,757 - 

 

- 

-  - Other comprehensive 

income    

 

 

- 

 

- Change in fair value of 

financial assets at 

fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income - - - 

 

(28,089) 

 Additions - 143,675,576 -  - 

̡  

 

Disposals, redemptions 

and maturity - (149,370,145) - 

 

- 

       

202212 31  At 31 December 2022 28,519 10,536,257 1,345,897  21,844 

       

202212 31

 

Total unrealised loss for 

the period included in 

income statement for 

financial assets held as 

at 31 December 2022 - (10,881) - 

 

- 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(B) 

 

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued) 

 
2023 6 30

2022 12 31

̢ 

 

̢

 ̢

 

̢

 

 

As at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022, financial instruments categorised as level 

3 are mainly comprised of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and 

unlisted equity shares. 

 

 

 

 

 

For certain illiquid others financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss 

and fair value through other comprehensive income, the Group obtains valuation 

quotations from counterparties which may be based on unobservable inputs with 

significant impact on the valuation. Therefore, these instruments have been classified 

by the Group as level 3. The Group has established internal control procedures to 

control the Groupôs exposure to such financial instruments.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The fair values of unlisted equity shares are determined with reference to multiples of 

comparable listed companies, such as average of the price/earning ratios of 

comparables, if appropriate comparables are not available. The significant 

unobservable inputs applied in the fair values measurement of the Groupôs unlisted 

equity shares are as follows: 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.1

 

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued) 

 
(B) 

 

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued) 

 

 

Valuation method 

 

Significant unobservable 

inputs 

 

Range 

 

Relationship of  

unobservable inputs  

to fair value 

 

Market comparison approach  

 

Price/earning ratios 

4.0 - 17.2 

(2022: 3.4 - 16.4) 
 

 

The higher the price/earning 

ratios, the higher the fair value. 

 

Price/Book ratios 

0.9 - 4.8 

(2022: 1.5 - 4.4) 
 

 

The higher the Price/Book ratios, 

the higher the fair value 

/  

 

EV/EBITDA 

3.2 - 6.2 
(2022: 5.0 - 7.8) 

/  

,  

The higher the EV/EBITDA 

ratios, the higher the fair value. 

 

Liquidity discount 

30.0% 
 (2022: 30.0%) 

 

The higher the liquidity  

discount, the lower the fair value. 

 

Recent transaction approach 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

/

̢

5%

1,118,000

2022 12 31

1,092,000

66,290,000

2022 12 31

67,295,000 ̢

̢ 

The fair value is positively correlated to the price/earning ratios, price/book ratios and 

EV/EBITDA of appropriate comparables. Had the significant unobservable inputs 

applied on the valuation techniques increased/decreased by 5%, the Groupôs other 

comprehensive income and profit or loss would have increased/decreased by HK$ 
1,118,000 (31 December 2022: HK$1,092,000) and HK$66,290,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$67,295,000) respectively. When the fair value of the unlisted shares are 

affected by more than one unobservable input, the aforesaid impact reflects the most 

favourable or the most unfavourable change from varying inputs individually. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

 
 

5.2

 

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value 

 

 

̢

̢ 

  

 

̢ 

 

 

̢ 

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market 

information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods 

and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial 

instrument as far as practicable. 

 

 

 

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills 

 

Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the 

balance sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value. 

 

 

 

Advances to customers 

Substantially all the advances to customers are on floating rate terms, bear interest at 

prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value. 
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5. 

 

5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued) 

  
5.2

 

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued) 

 

 

 

5.1

̢ 

 

 

̢ 

 

 

5.1

̢ 

 

 

5.1

̢ 

 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 

 

The fair value of debt instruments at amortisation cost is determined by using the same 

approach as those debt instruments measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1. 

 

 

 

Deposits from customers 
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance 

sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value. 

 

 

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue 

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those 

debt instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 

5.1. 

 

 

Subordinated liabilities 

The fair value of the instrument is determined by using the same approach as those debt 

instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1. 

 

̢ 

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments 

not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being 

approximation of fair values. 

 
  

 20236 30  
At 30 June 2023 

 202212 31  
At 31 December 2022 

  
  
Carrying value 

  
Fair value 

  
Carrying value 

  
Fair value 

          

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 
          

 Financial assets         

 

Debt instruments at 

amortised cost 

 

15,926,465  15,856,636 

 

13,229,689  13,151,875 
          

 Financial liabilities         

 

Debt securities and 

certificates of deposit in 

issue 

 

30,775,625  30,936,959  35,422,412  35,534,343 

 Subordinated liabilities  5,482,893  5,251,131  5,455,215  5,157,981 
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6.  6. Net interest income 

 

      

   2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

   Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

   30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

      

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

      

 Interest income     

 

Due from banks and other  

financial institutions 

 

606,223  278,085 

 Advances to customers  7,007,257  4,347,864 

 Financial investments  2,555,748  1,328,211 

 Others  23,047  10,979 

      
   10,192,275  5,965,139 

      

 Interest expense     

 

Due to banks and other 

financial institutions 

 

(976,429)  (299,324) 

 Deposits from customers  (4,616,408)  (1,780,291) 

   

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in 

issue 

 

(556,069) 

 

(587,905) 

 Subordinated liabilities  (105,988)  (105,740) 

 Lease liabilities  (15,275)  (14,515) 

 Others  (130,496)  (126,255) 

      
   (6,400,665)  (2,914,030) 

      
 Net interest income  3,791,610  3,051,109 

 

 

 

10,192,275,000

2022

5,965,139,000

6,400,665,0002022

2,914,030,000

̢ 

 

 

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$10,192,275,000 (first half of 

2022: HK$5,965,139,000) and HK$6,400,665,000 (first half of 2022: HK$2,914,030,000), for 

financial assets and financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or 

loss respectively. 
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7.  7. Net fee and commission income 

 

     

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 
     

 Fee and commission income    

 Loan commissions 242,981  236,812 

 Insurance 223,461  90,179 

 Bills commissions 109,558  121,231 

 Securities brokerage 80,368  102,039 

 Funds distribution 54,830  49,504 

 Payment services 21,612  22,544 

 Safe deposit box 19,886  20,301 

 Credit card business 2,081  1,484 

 Currency exchange 398  172 

 Trust and custody services 133  802 

 Others 58,029  65,614 
     

  813,337  710,682 
     

 Fee and commission expense    

 Securities brokerage (10,934)  (15,090) 

 Credit card business (1,354)  (693) 

 Others (26,836)  (24,248) 
     

  (39,124)  (40,031) 

     

 Net fee and commission income 774,213  670,651 

     

 Of which arise from     

- 

 

- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair 

value through profit or loss 

 

 

 

-  - Fee and commission income 345,807  349,645 

-  - Fee and commission expense (3,604)  (3,723) 
     

  342,203  345,922 

     

-  - trust and other fiduciary activities    

-  - Fee and commission income 7,040  7,788 

-  - Fee and commission expense (646)  (648) 
     

  6,394  7,140 
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8.  8. Net trading gain  

 

      

   2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

   Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

   30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

      

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

      

 Net gain/(loss) from:     

-  - foreign exchange and foreign exchange 

products 

 

(38,745) 

 

265,667 

- 

 

- interest rate instruments and items under 

fair value hedge 

 

151,877   (39,665) 

-  - equity instruments  8  - 

-  - commodities  12,142  (3,264) 

      

   125,282  222,738 

      

 
 

9.  9. Net gain on other financial assets 

 

     

  
2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  
30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Net gain on financial investments measured at fair 

value through other comprehensive income 188,686  187,169 

 Others 2,967  (100) 

     

  191,653  187,069 
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10.  

 

10. Other operating income 

 
     

  2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Dividend income from investment in securities    

-  - unlisted investments 900  1,145 

 Gross rental income from investment properties 3,821  4,533 

 Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (608)  (382) 

 Others 3,163  3,141 

     
  7,276  8,437 

     

 

 

11.  11. Net charge of impairment allowances  

 

     

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 

 

Balances with banks and other financial institutions 

359  (1,146) 

 Advances and other accounts (1,048,284)   (423,819) 

 Financial investments 4,486  (75,131) 

 Other assets (1,354)  (2,103) 

 Financial guarantees 27,821  (2,614) 

 Loan commitments 12,810  5,517 

     

 Net charge of impairment allowances (1,004,162)  (499,296) 

     

 

  

̪ ̫

299,000

2022

124,000̢ 

 
̪

̫ 2022

̢ 

Included in the ñOutgoings in respect of investment propertiesò is HK$299,000 (first half of 

2022: HK$124,000) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were 

not let during the period.  

 

 

 

There were no contingent rent included in the ñGross rental income from investment 

propertiesò during the period (first half of 2022: Nil). 
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12.  12. Operating expenses 

 

     

  2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Staff costs (including directorsô emoluments)    

-  - salaries and other costs 771,838  843,702 

-  - pension cost 125,119  120,622 

     

  896,957  964,324 

     

   

 

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding 

depreciation)    

-  - leases of short-term or low-value assets  6,235  10,829 

-  - information technology   39,630  21,713 

-  - others 34,897  30,671 

     

  80,762  63,213 

     

 Depreciation and amortisation  293,501  285,836 

     

 Auditorôs remuneration    

-  - audit services 6,483  5,702 

-  - non-audit services 897  743 

     

 Other operating expenses    

-  - outsourcing activities fee 207,955   183,029 

-  - others 265,649   181,712 

     

  1,752,204  1,684,559 
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13. 

 

 

 

13. Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment properties 

  

     

  2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment 

properties  (590)  (2,720) 

     

 

14. ̡
 

14. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and 

equipment 

  

     

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Net loss from disposal of premises -  (6,537) 

̡

 

Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and 

fittings (3,042)  (1,948) 

 

Net gain/(loss) from revaluation of premises  

2,342  (5,576) 

     

  (700)  (14,061) 
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15.  15. Taxation 

 

 Taxation in the income statement represents: 

 

     

  2023 

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Current tax    

 Hong Kong profits tax     

-  - Current period taxation 240,196   215,836 

-  - Over-provision in prior periods (10,530)  - 

 

 Overseas taxation    

-  - Current period taxation 113,382  110,812 

-  - Over-provision in prior periods (11,012)  (482) 

     

  332,036  326,166 

     

 Deferred tax    

 

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 

and unused tax credits (123,624)   (14,271) 

     

  208,412  311,895 

     

2023

16.5%2022

16.5% ̢

2023

̢ 

 

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%) on the estimated 

assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2023. Taxation on overseas profits 

has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of 2023 at the rates 

of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates. 
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15.  15. Taxation (continued) 

 

 

 

16.  16. Dividends 

 

2023 6

30 2022

̢ 

 

No dividend was declared for the half-year ended 30 June 2023 (first half of 2022: Nil). 

 

 

 

 

The taxation on the Groupôs profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that 

would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows: 

     

  

2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  

30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Profit before taxation  2,337,182  2,309,871 

     

16.5% 2022  

16.5%  

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%) 

385,635   381,129 

 Effect of different taxation rates in other countries (9,514)   34,687 

 Income not subject to taxation (152,825)  (89,069) 

 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 36,593  32,067 

 Tax losses not recognised 1  1 

 Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3)  (2,980) 

 Over-provision in prior periods (21,542)  (482) 

 Foreign withholding tax (788)  (988) 

 

Adjustment in respect of cost and distribution payment for 

additional equity instruments (29,145)  (42,470) 

     

 Taxation charge 208,412  311,895 

     

 Effective tax rate 8.92%  13.50% 
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17. ̡

 

17. Cash, balances and placements with banks and other financial 

institutions 

 

 

  
2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

  
At 30 June 

2023 

 At 31 December 
2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

Cash and balances with banks and other 

financial institutions    

-  - Cash  636,478  590,060 

-  - Balances with central banks 14,641,496  18,033,681 

- 

 

- Balances with banks and other financial 

institutions 5,891,415  4,639,087 

- 

 

- Placements with banks and other financial 

institutions maturing within one month 15,749,668  39,150,873 

     

  36,919,057  62,413,701 

     

 Impairment allowances    

-  - Stage 1 (113)   (346)  

     

  36,918,944  62,413,355 

     

 

Placements with banks and other financial 

institutions maturing between one and twelve 

months 3,748,105 

 

4,601,699 

     

 Impairment allowances    

-  - Stage 1 (152)  (281) 

     

  3,747,953  4,601,418 

     

  40,666,897  67,014,773 
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18. 

 

18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

 

  

 

  

 

Mandatorily measured at 

fair value through  

profit or loss 

 

 

   

Trading 

  

Non trading 
 

 

Total 

  2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31   

2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  
 

2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022  

At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022 

 

At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022 

             

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 At fair value            

             

 Treasury bills 6,294,658  6,180,799  -  -  6,294,658  6,180,799 

 Certificates of 

deposit 284,550  190,238  -  -  284,550  190,238 

 Other debt 

securities  923,651  249,875  27,383  39,200  951,034  289,075 

  7,502,859  6,620,912  27,383  39,200  7,530,242  6,660,112 

             

 Equity securities -  -  1,390,581  1,417,583  1,390,581  1,417,583 

 Others -  -  13,508,569  10,536,257  13,508,569  10,536,257 

             

  7,502,859  6,620,912  14,926,533  11,993,040  22,429,392  18,613,952 

             

 

2023 6 30

2022

12 31 ̢ 

 

At 30 June 2023, there was no financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 

(31 December 2022: Nil). 
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18. 

 

18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued) 

 

 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by place of listing as follows: 

 

  

  

 

 

Mandatorily measured at 

fair value through  

profit or loss 

   

Trading  

 

Non trading 

  2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31   

2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022  

At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Debt securities        

-  - Listed outside Hong Kong 29,681  25,518    - 

-  - Unlisted 7,473,178  6,595,394  27,383  39,200 

         

 Equity securities        

-  - Unlisted -  -  1,390,581  1,417,583 

         

 Others        

-  - Unlisted -  -  13,508,569  10,536,257 

         

  7,502,859  6,620,912  14,926,533  11,993,040  
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18. 

 

18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued) 

 

 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows: 

 

  

 

  

 

Mandatorily measured at 

fair value through  

profit or loss 

   

 Trading 

  

Non trading 

  2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

 2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

 

 

At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022 

 At 30 

 June 

2023 

 At 31 

December 

2022 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

         

 Sovereigns 6,321,678  6,180,799  -  - 

 Public sector entities 59,950  84,098  -  - 

 Banks and other financial 

institutions 1,090,877 

 

306,428 

 

13,508,569 

 

10,536,257 

 Corporate entities 30,354  49,587  1,417,964  1,456,783 

         

  7,502,859  6,620,912  14,926,533  11,993,040 

         

 

19.  19. Derivative financial instruments 
 

(a)      (a) Derivative financial instruments  

 

̡

 

 

̢  

 

̡

̢

̡

̢

̢ 

The Group enters into the following exchange rate, interest rate and commodity related 

derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes: 

 

 

 

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future 

date. 

 

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of 

cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest 

rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, gold swaps) 

or a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for 

certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place. 

 

 

 

 

 



   

  

78 

 Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued) 

 

19.  19. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 
 

(a)      (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued) 

 

̢

̢

̢ 

 

̢

̢

̢

̡

̢ 

 

 

Foreign currency options are contractual agreements under which the seller (writer) grants 

the purchaser (holder) the right, but not the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a 

put option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the financial 

instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange 

risk, the seller receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-

counter between the Group and its counterparty. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the 

Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these instruments 

indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and certain of 

them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on the balance 

sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved 

or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Groupôs 

exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become favourable 

(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates, 

market interest rates or metal prices relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of 

derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time to time.  
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19.  19. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 
 

(a)      (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued) 

 

2023 6 30

2022 12 31

 

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each class 

of derivative financial instrument as at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022: 

 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

 

 

Contract/ 

notional 

amounts 

  

Fair values 

 

Assets  

 

Liabilities 

       

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 Exchange rate contracts      

 Spot and forwards 6,801,520  386,418  (206,079) 

 Swaps 63,707,321  692,542  (425,933) 

 Foreign currency options       

-  - Options purchased 775,836  100,013  (54,742) 

-  - Options written 708,392  -  (45,321) 

       

  71,993,069  1,178,973  (732,075) 

       

 Interest rate contracts      

 Swaps 59,887,285  637,002  (254,068) 

       

 Commodity contracts 1,263,757  16,698  (20,276) 

       

 Equity contracts 274  130  (130) 

       

  133,144,385  1,832,803  (1,006,549) 
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19.  19. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 
 

(a)      (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued) 

 
              2022 12 31  

             At 31 December 2022 

  

 

 

Contract/ 

notional 

amounts 

  

Fair values 

 

Assets  

 

Liabilities 

       

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 Exchange rate contracts      

 Spot and forwards 13,424,969  485,638  (274,076) 

 Swaps 68,074,050  620,072  (439,025) 

 Foreign currency options       

-  - Options purchased 1,400,943  157,027  (121,422) 

-  - Options written 1,400,943  16,985  (52,650) 

       

  84,300,905  1,279,722  (887,173) 

       

 Interest rate contracts      

 Swaps 44,654,907  600,330  (224,562) 

       

 Commodity contracts 453,723  4,893  (1,046) 

       

  129,409,535  1,884,945  (1,112,781) 
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19.  19. Derivative financial instruments (continued) 

 
(b)      (b) Interest rate benchmark reform 

 
2023 6 30

/

2022

48.41̢ 

 

 

 

 

At 30 June 2023, there were no contract/notional amounts of interest rate derivatives 

designated in hedge accounting relationships represent the extent of the risk exposure 

managed by the Group that is directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform and in 

scope of Phase 1 amendments (2022: HK$4,841,000,000).  
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20.  20. Advances and other accounts 

 
  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Personal loans and advances 52,976,839  56,085,284 

 Corporate loans and advances 236,267,449  237,680,000 

     

 Advances to customers 289,244,288  293,765,284 

 Impairment allowances (4,204,743)   (4,064,989) 

     

  285,039,545   289,700,295 

     

 Trade bills 336,883  610,399 

 Impairment allowances (15)  (39) 

     

  336,868  610,360 

     

 Advances to banks and other financial institutions 157,350  156,566 

 Impairment allowances (32)  (32) 

     

  157,318  156,534 

     

  285,533,731  290,467,189 

 

2023 6 30

1,011,666,0002022

12 31

885,929,000̢ 

As at 30 June 2023, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$1,011,666,000 

(31 December 2022: HK$885,929,000). 
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20. 

 

20. Advances and other accounts (continued) 

 

 

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by stage 

classification as follows: 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

 
 

 

Stage 1 

  

Stage 2 

  

Stage 3 

  

Total 

 

          

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  

          

 Advances to customers 273,539,690  10,265,584  5,439,014  289,244,288  

          

 Trade bills 336,883  -  -  336,883  

          

 Advances to  

banks and other 

financial institutions 

 

 

157,350 

 

- 

 

- 

 

157,350 

 

          

 Total 274,033,923  10,265,584  5,439,014  289,738,521  

 

  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

 
 

 

Stage 1 

  

Stage 2 

  

Stage 3 

  

Total 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

         

 Advances to customers 282,845,566  7,423,013  3,496,705  293,765,284 

         

 Trade bills 610,399  -  -  610,399 

         

 Advances to  

banks and other 

financial institutions 156,566  -  -  156,566 

         

 Total 283,612,531  7,423,013  3,496,705  294,532,249 
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20. 

 

20. Advances and other accounts (continued) 

 

 

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is, as follows: 

 

  
 

Stage 1 

 

Stage 2 

 

Stage 3 

 

Total 

      

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

      

2023 1 1  At 1 January 2023 (1,371,833) (522,873) (2,170,354) (4,065,060) 

 Addition (432,681) - - (432,681) 

(

) 

Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off) 

237,252 13,178 31,027 281,457 

 Transfers to Stage 1 (38,906) 37,635 1,271 - 

 Transfers to Stage 2 13,729 (34,820) 21,091 - 

 Transfers to Stage 3 327 177,319 (177,646) - 

 

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures 

transferred between stages during the period 

2,261 (80,874) (440,321) (518,934) 

 Changes to inputs used for impairment 

calculations 182,975 (79,786) (481,315)  (378,126) 

 Recoveries - - (7,034) (7,034) 

 Loans written off - - 828,969 828,969 

 Exchange difference 59,013 (4,388) 31,994 86,619 

      

 2023 6 30  At 30 June 2023 (1,347,863) (494,609) (2,362,318)  (4,204,790) 

 

  
 

Stage 1 

 

Stage 2 

 

Stage 3 

 

Total 

      

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

20221 1  At 1 January 2022 (1,313,109) (167,896) (2,532,041) (4,013,046) 

 Addition (759,779) - - (759,779) 

(

) 
Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off) 

518,343 71,395 84,671 674,409 

 Transfers to Stage 1 (14,400) 14,400 - - 

 Transfers to Stage 2 20,988 (20,988) - - 

 Transfers to Stage 3 17,431 48,669 (66,100) - 

 

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures 

transferred between stages during the period 
7,411 (376,499) (531,302) (900,390) 

 Changes to inputs used for impairment 

calculations 98,068 (96,888) (550,448) (549,268) 

 Recoveries - - (24,238) (24,238) 

 Loans written off - - 1,307,438 1,307,438 

 Exchange difference 53,214 4,934 141,666 199,814 

 202212 31  At 31 December 2022 (1,371,833) (522,873) (2,170,354) (4,065,060) 
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21.  21. Financial investments 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

 

 

At fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income 

 

 

At amortised 

cost 

 

 

Total 

       

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 Treasury bills 54,910,319  13,900,926  68,811,245 

 Other debt securities 75,847,190  2,026,538  77,873,728 

  130,757,509  15,927,464  146,684,973 

       

 Certificates of deposit 13,531,098  -  13,531,098 

       

 Total debt securities and 

certificates of deposit 144,288,607  15,927,464  160,216,071 

       

 Impairment allowances      

-  - Stage 1 -  (999)  (999) 

       

  144,288,607  15,926,465  160,215,072 

       

 Equity securities 22,365  -  22,365 

       

  144,310,972  15,926,465  160,237,437 
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21.  21. Financial investments (continued) 

 
  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  

 

 

At fair value 

through other 

comprehensive 

income 

 

 

At amortised cost 

 

 

Total 

       

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

       

 Treasury bills 60,061,111  11,212,935  71,274,046 

 Other debt securities 74,512,517  2,018,018  76,530,535 

  134,573,628  13,230,953  147,804,581 

       

 Certificates of deposit 3,370,199  -  3,370,199 

       

 Total debt securities and 

certificates of deposit 137,943,827  13,230,953  151,174,780 

       

 Impairment allowances -  (1,264)  (1,264) 

       

  137,943,827  13,229,689  151,173,516 

       

 Equity securities 21,844  -  21,844 

       

  137,965,671  13,229,689  151,195,360 
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21.  21. Financial investments (continued) 

 
 

 

Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows: 

   

  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

 

 

At fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  

 

At amortised cost 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Debt securities and certificates of deposit    

-   - Listed in Hong Kong 10,806,314  - 

-   - Listed outside Hong Kong 6,644,775  - 

  17,451,089  - 

     

-   - Unlisted 126,837,518  15,926,465 

  144,288,607  15,926,465 

     

     

 Equity securities    

-   - Unlisted 22,365  - 

     

 Total 144,310,972  15,926,465 

     

 

Market value of listed securities at 

amortised cost 
 

 

- 
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21.  21. Financial investments (continued) 

 
 

 

Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows: 

  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  

 

 

At fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  

 

At amortised cost 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Debt securities and certificates of deposit    

-   - Listed in Hong Kong 11,323,646  - 

-   - Listed outside Hong Kong 6,509,470  - 

  17,833,116  - 

     

-   - Unlisted 120,110,711  13,229,689 

  137,943,827  13,229,689 

     

 Equity securities    

-   - Unlisted 21,844  - 

     

 Total 137,965,671  13,229,689 

     

 

Market value of listed securities at 

amortised cost 
 

 

- 
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21.  21. Financial investments (continued) 

 
 

 

Financial investments are analysed by type of issuer as follows: 

 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

 

 

At fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  

 

At amortised cost 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Sovereigns 54,910,319  13,900,696 

 Public sector entities 3,189,891  301,432 

 Banks and other financial institutions 62,846,528  1,523,932 

 Corporate entities 23,364,234  200,405 

     

  144,310,972  15,926,465 

     

 
  2022 12 31  

  At 31 December 2022 

  

 

 

At fair value through 

other comprehensive 

income  

 

At amortised cost 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Sovereigns 60,061,111  11,212,627 

 Public sector entities 3,029,029  301,379 

 Banks and other financial institutions 52,741,552  1,515,299 

 Corporate entities 22,133,979  200,384 

     

  137,965,671  13,229,689 

     

 
2023 6 30

̨ ̩

3,189,891,000

2022 12 31

3,029,029,000̢ 

 

2023 6 30

̨ ̩

301,432,000 202212

31 301,379,000̢ 

 

As at 30 June 2023, included financial investments at fair value through other comprehensive income of 

HK$3,189,891,000 (31 December 2022: HK$3,029,029,000) which are eligible to be classified as public 

sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.   

 

 

 

 

 

As at 30 June 2023, included financial investments at amortised cost of HK$301,432,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$301,379,000) which are eligible to be classified as public sector entities under the Banking 

(Capital) Rules. 
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  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

1 1  At 1 January 559,140  327,610 

     

 Fair value losses (590)  (6,920) 

̡

23 

Reclassification (to)/from properties, plant and 

 equipment, net (Note 23) 

(105,210)  238,450 

     

 At period/year end 453,340  559,140 

 

22.  

 

22. Investment properties 
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23. ̡  

 

23. Properties, plant and equipment 

 

  

 

Premises 

 ̡  

 

Equipment, 

fixtures 

and fittings 

 

 

Right-of-use 

assets 

 

 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

         
20231 1  At 1 January 2023 7,901,917  416,866  770,463  9,089,246 

 Additions  19,419  24,804  130,921  175,144 

 Disposals/Derecognition -  (3,234)  -  (3,234) 

 Revaluation 76,013  -  -  76,013 

 Depreciation for the period  (86,584)  (38,913)  (119,577)  (245,074) 

22 

Reclassification from investment 

properties, net (Note 22) 105,210  -  - 

 

105,210 

 Exchange difference (29,080)  (7,473)  (21,910)  (58,463) 

         
20236 30  

 

Net book value at  

30 June 2023 7,986,895  392,050  759,897 

 

9,138,842 

         
20236 30  At 30 June 2023        

 Cost or valuation 7,986,895  1,115,641  1,228,567  10,331,103 

 Accumulated depreciation -  (723,591)  (468,670)  (1,192,261) 

         
20236 30  

 

Net book value at  

30 June 2023 7,986,895  392,050  759,897 

 

9,138,842 

         

 

 

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows: 

 
2023 6 30  At 30 June 2023        

 At cost -  1,115,641  1,228,567  2,344,208 

 At valuation 7,986,895  -  -  7,986,895 

         

  7,986,895  1,115,641  1,228,567  10,331,103 
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23. ̡  

 

 

23. Properties, plant and equipment (continued) 

 
  

 

Premises 

 ̡

 

 

Equipment, 

fixtures and 

fittings 

 

 

Right-of-use 

assets 

 

 

Total 

         

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

         20221 1  

 

Net book value at  

1 January 2022 7,276,454  653,591 

 

829,721   8,759,766 

 Additions  1,235,050  208,365  236,541  1,679,956 

 Disposals/Derecognition (37,393)  (16,181)  (369)  (53,943) 

 Revaluation (95,196)  -  -  (95,196) 

 Depreciation for the year  (165,796)  (118,625)  (241,779)  (526,200) 

22 

Reclassification to investment 

properties, net (Note 22) (238,450)  - 

  

-  (238,450) 

 

24  

Transfer to intangible assets  

(Note 24) -  (279,427) 

  

-  (279,427) 

 Exchange difference (72,752)  (30,857)  (53,651)  (157,260) 
         

202212 31  

 

Net book value at  

31 December 2022 7,901,917  416,866 

 

770,463  9,089,246 

         

202212 31  At 31 December 2022        

 Cost or valuation 7,901,917  1,137,166  1,189,391  10,228,474 

 Accumulated depreciation  -  (720,300)  (418,928)  (1,139,228) 
         

202212 31  

 

Net book value at  

31 December 2022 7,901,917  416,866 

 

770,463   9,089,246 

         

 

 

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows: 

         

202212 31  At 31 December 2022        

 At cost -  1,137,166  1,189,391  2,326,557 

 At valuation 7,901,917  -  -  7,901,917 
         

  7,901,917  1,137,166  1,189,391  10,228,474 
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24.  

 

24. Intangible assets  

 

The movements in intangible assets are summarised as follows: 

 

  
2023  

6 30  

2022  

12 31  

  
At 30 June 

 2023 
At 31 December 

 2022 

    

  HK$ô000 HK$ô000 

1 1  At 1 January 619,709 - 

 Transfer in - 279,427 

 Additions 41,918 394,329 

 Disposals - (1,789) 

˵  Amortisation for the period/year (48,427) (42,513) 

 Exchange difference (8,324) (9,745) 

˵  At period/year end 604,876 619,709 

    

    
 

 
  

 Cost 865,185 842,815 

 Accumulated amortisation  (260,309) (223,106) 

˵  Net book value at period/year end 604,876 619,709 

 

 

 

 ̢

2022 12 31

619,709,000

̢ 

Reclassification of intangible assets 

 

The Group previously presented its intangible assets as other assets in the consolidated 

balance sheet. However, management considers for the purpose of better reflecting the 

underlying nature and allowing a more understandable presentation, the comparative figures 

as at 31 December 2022 have been restated by reclassifying HK$619,709,000 from other 

assets to intangible assets. 
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25.  

 

25. Other assets 

  

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

  

 

 , 

24) 

  
 

 (Restated, 

Note24) 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Repossessed assets  8,374  4,353 

 Precious metals 301,958  308,057 

 Accounts receivable and prepayments 3,040,581  1,533,284 

     

  3,350,913  1,845,694 

     

 Impairment allowances    

 -   - Stage 1 (1,576)  (890)  

 -   - Stage 2 (3)  (17) 

 -   - Stage 3 (3,479)  (3,138)  

     

  (5,058)  (4,045)  

     

  3,345,855   1,841,649 
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26. 

 

 

26. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Trading    

- 

 

- Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes 

6,490,090  7,119,358 

 

2023 6 30

2022

12 31 ̢ 

 

At 30 June 2023, there was no financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or 

loss (31 December 2022: Nil). 
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27.  

 

27. Deposits from customers 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Demand deposits and current accounts    

-    - corporate 25,559,204  24,487,101 

-    - personal 2,747,466  2,833,665 

     

  28,306,670  27,320,766 

     

 Savings deposits    

-    - corporate 36,807,233  53,625,038 

-    - personal 38,730,893  43,532,670 

     

  75,538,126  97,157,708 

     

̡  Time, call and notice deposits    

-    - corporate 113,786,770  126,318,809 

-    - personal 133,493,444  114,665,181 

     

  247,280,214  240,983,990 

     

  351,125,010  365,462,464 

 

28. 

 

 

28. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue 

 

  2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  
  At 30 June 

 2023 

 At 31 December 

 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 

Debt securities and certificates of deposit, at 

amortised cost    

-  - Certificates of deposit 17,634,151  23,553,516 

-  - Other debt securities 13,141,474  11,868,896 

     

  30,775,625  35,422,412 
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29.  

 

29. Other accounts and provisions 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Lease liabilities 798,843  809,968 

     

 Other accounts payable 13,781,006  18,235,020  

     

 Provisions 50,165  52,637 

     

 

Impairment allowances for loan commitments and 

financial guarantees contracts    

 -   - Stage 1 139,672  171,931 

 -   - Stage 2 3,564  16,387 

     

  14,773,250  19,285,943 
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30.  

 

30. Deferred taxation  

 

12̪ ̫

̢ 
 

2023

2022 1231

 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in this interim financial information 

in accordance with HKAS 12 ñIncome Taxesò.  

 

 

 
 

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and 

the movements during the first half of 2023 and the year ended 31 December 2022 are as 

follows: 

 
  2023 6 30  

  At 30 June 2023 

  

 
 

Accelerated 
tax 

depreciation  

 
Property 

revaluation  

 
Impairment 
allowance  

 
Other  

 
Total 

           

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

2023  

  1 1  

At 1 January  

   2023 61,809  1,049,403  (616,431)  (458,620)  36,161 

           

/()

 

Charged/(credited) 

to income 

statement 3,261  8,132  (126,158)   (8,859)   (123,624) 

 

Charged to other 

comprehensive 

income -  12,862  -  65,193  78,055 

 Exchange difference -  (4,725)  21,931   2,206   19,412 

           
2023 

6 30  

At 30 June  

2023 65,070  1,065,672  (720,658)   (400,080)  10,004 

 
 
 

  

  

 
 

Accelerated 
tax 

depreciation  

 
Property 

revaluation  

 
Impairment 
allowance  

 
Other  

 
Total 

           

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

2022 

  1 1  

At 1 January  

   2022 46,062  1,139,120  (610,790)   (114,301)  460,091 

           

/()

 

Charged/(credited) 

to income 

statement 15,747  3,655  (51,602)  20,493  (11,707) 

 

Credited to other 

comprehensive 

income -  (81,829)  -  (369,531)  (451,360) 

 Exchange difference -  (11,543)  45,961  4,719  39,137 

           
2022 

12 31

 

At 31 December  

2022 

61,809  1,049,403  (616,431)  (458,620)  36,161 
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30.  

 

30. Deferred taxation (continued) 

 

̢

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a 

legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred 

taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate 

offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet: 

 

 
 2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Deferred tax assets  (416,744)  (327,947) 

 Deferred tax liabilities 426,748  364,108 

     
  10,004  36,161 

 

 

 
 2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

12

 

 Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than 

 twelve months (440,067)   (340,721) 

12

 

 Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than 

 twelve months 780,972  765,618 

     
  340,905   424,897 

 
 

2023 6 30

2,125,0002022 12

31 2,134,000

̢

̢ 

 

As at 30 June 2023, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses 

amounting to HK$2,125,000 (31 December 2022: HK$2,134,000). These tax losses do not 

expire under the current tax legislation. 
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31.  

( 

31. Subordinated liabilities 

 

 
 2023  

6 30  

 2022  

12 31  

 
 At 30 June 

 2023 

 At 31 December 

 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     
2029

700,000,000

 

US$700 million fixed rate subordinated notes issued 

due 2029 at amortised cost 

5,482,893  5,455,215 

 
 

2019 11

20

700,000,000

̨

̩

10 ̪

̫ ̨

̩ ̢

2029 11 20

2024 11 20 ̢

3.80%

̢

5

218 ̢

̢ 

This represents US$700,000,000 Basel III compliant 10-year subordinated notes qualifying 

as Tier 2 capital of the Bank issued on 20 November 2019 in accordance with the Banking 

(Capital) Rules (the ñNotesò), which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Notes 

will mature on 20 November 2029 with an optional redemption date falling on 20 November 

2024. Interest at 3.80% p.a. is payable semi-annually from the issue date to the optional 

redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and 

the Notes will bear interest at the prevailing 5-year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 218 basis points. 

The Bank may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes at the 

option of the Bank in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or 

for tax or regulatory reasons at any time prior to maturity of the Notes. 

 

32.  

 

32. Share capital 

 
  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Issued and fully paid:    

7,000,000 7,000,000 ordinary shares  3,144,517  3,144,517 
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33.  

 

33. Additional equity instruments 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

300,000,000

 

US$300,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative 

subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities 

2,344,170 

 

- 

     

650,000,000

 

US$650,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative 

subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities 

5,077,856  5,077,856 

 
2022 4 28

650,000,000

5,077,856,000

̪ ̢̫

2027 4 28

6.50%̢

̢ 

 

2023 3 7

300,000,000

2,344,170,000

̪ ̢̫

2028 3 7

7.35%̢

̢ 

 

 

 

On 28 April 2022, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1 

capital securities (ñadditional equity instrumentsò) with a face value of US$650,000,000 

(equivalent to HK$5,077,856,000 net of related issuance costs). The additional equity 

instruments are perpetual and bear a 6.50% coupon until the first call date on 28 April 2027. 

The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional equity instruments are not 

redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a 

fixed initial spread. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On 7 March 2023, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1 

capital securities (ñadditional equity instrumentsò) with a face value of US$300,000,000 

(equivalent to HK$2,344,170,000 net of related issuance costs). The additional equity 

instruments are perpetual and bear a 7.35% coupon until the first call date on 7 March 2028. 

The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional equity instruments are not 

redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a 

fixed initial spread. 
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33.  

 

33. Additional equity instruments (continued) 

 

̢

̢

̢ 

 

̢ 

 

̢ 

 

2023 4 28

 

( 2022 4 28

) 21,125,000  

(2022

51,125,000 )̢ 

 

 

The coupon shall be payable semi-annually. The Bank has the right to cancel coupon 

payment (subjected to the requirement as set out in the terms and conditions of the additional 

equity instruments) and the coupon cancelled shall not be cumulative. However, the Bank is 

stopped from declaring dividend to its ordinary shareholders unless the next scheduled 

coupon payment is paid. 

 

 

 

 

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down to the amount as 

directed or agreed with the HKMA if the HKMA notifies the Bank that the Bank would become 

non-viable if there is no written down of the principal. 

 

 

 

 

The Bank has a call option to redeem all the outstanding additional equity instruments from 

the fifth year after issue date or any subsequent coupon payment date, but subject to 

restriction as set out in the terms and conditions. 

 

 

 

 

The Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity instruments (issued on 28 

April 2022) of US$21,125,000 on 28 April 2023. (Total coupon payment during the year 2022: 

US$51,125,000) 
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34. 

 

34. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement  

 

 

(a) 

 

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash outflow before 

taxation 

 

     

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     
 Operating profit  2,338,472  2,326,652 

 Depreciation and amortisation 293,501  285,836 

 Net charge of impairment allowances  1,004,162  499,296 

 

Advances written off net of recoveries 

(821,935) 

 

(407,435) 

 Interest expense on subordinated liabilities 105,988  105,740 

 Interest expense on lease liabilities 15,275  14,515 

3   

 

 

Change in balances with banks and other 

financial institutions with original maturity 

over three months 469,086  1,545,512 

3   

 

Change in placements with banks and other 

financial institutions with original maturity 

over three months 1,893,389  (8,454,432) 

 

Change in financial assets at fair value through 

profit or loss (3,783,811)  5,030,640 

 Change in derivative financial instruments (54,090)  (466,247) 

 Change in advances and other accounts  4,793,730  (521,847) 

 Change in financial investments (10,708,740)  203,300 

 Change in other assets (1,505,560)  (401,525) 

 

Change in deposits and balances from banks 

and other financial institutions 2,993,173  12,880,572 

 

Change in financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss (629,268)  13,144 

 Change in deposits from customers (14,337,454)  (14,329,429) 

 

Change in debt securities and certificates of 

deposit in issue (4,646,787)  8,080,830 

 Change in other accounts and provisions (4,489,578)  285,755 

 Effect of changes in exchange rates 678,498  (11,591) 

     
( )

 

Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before taxation 

(26,391,949)   6,679,286 

     

 

Cash flows from operating activities included: 

   

   -  - Interest received 10,266,907  6,053,890 

-  - Interest paid (5,380,531)  (2,929,782) 

-  - Dividend received 900  1,145 
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34. 

 

 

34. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement (continued) 

 

(b) 

 

(b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

6 30  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 30 June 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

3

 

Cash and balances with banks and other 

financial institutions with original maturity 

within three months 

29,707,601  44,373,869 

3

 

Placements with banks and other financial 

institutions with original maturity within three 

months 2,511,619  766,307 

3

 

Treasury bills with original maturity within three 

months  1,904,074  10,941,503 

3

 

Certificates of deposit held with original maturity 

within three months 84,439  - 

     

  34,207,733  56,081,679 
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35.  

11.  

 

35. Contingent liabilities and commitments 

 

 

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of contingent 

liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is prepared with 

reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital adequacy ratio. 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     
 Direct credit substitutes  18,205,109  26,834,992 

 Transaction-related contingencies  1,776,695  2,391,980 

 Trade-related contingencies  23,867,558  23,828,234 

 Asset sales with recourse 462,591  6,879,734 

 

Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable 

without prior notice 122,865,733  115,318,606 

 Other commitments with an original maturity of    

- 1  - up to one year  2,996,808  2,425,091 

- 1  - over one year 12,477,909  14,729,915 

     

  182,652,403  192,408,552 

     

 Credit risk-weighted amount 17,641,539  24,698,341 

     

 

̨ ̩

̢

̢ 

The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. 

The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics 

of each type of contract. 
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36.  

11.  

 

36. Capital commitments 

 

 

The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in this interim 

financial information: 

 

 

  2023  

6 30  
 2022  

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Authorised and contracted for but not provided for  759,932  718,805 

 Authorised but not contracted for  37,696  16,816 

     

  797,628  735,621 

 

̢ 

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer 

equipment and software, and to renovate the Groupôs premises. 
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37.  37. Operating lease commitments 

 

 As lessor  

 

 

The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables 

under non-cancellable operating leases: 

 

 
 2023  

6 30  
 2022 

12 31  

  At 30 June 
 2023 

 At 31 December 
 2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 Land and buildings    

- 1  - not later than one year 4,358  5,941 

- 1 5  - later than one year but not later than five 

years 1,618  1,566 

     

  5,976  7,507 

 

22

1 5 ̢

̢ 

The Group leases its investment properties (Note 22) under operating lease arrangements, 

with leases typically for a period from one to five years. The terms of the leases generally 

require the tenants to pay security deposits. 
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38.  38. Segmental reporting 

  
(a)  (a) By operating segment 

 
 

̡

̡ ̢ 

 

̢

̡

̡ ̢

̢

̢

̢ 

 

̢

̢

̢ 

 

̪ ̫

̢ 

 

̢

 ̢

 

The Group divides its business into four major segments, Personal Banking, Corporate 

Banking, Treasury and Investment. 

 

 

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services. Personal 

Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non-individual 

customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the 

interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary trades. 

It provides funds to other business segments and receives funds from deposit taking 

activities of Personal Banking and Corporate Banking. These inter-segment funding is 

charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The assets 

and liabilities of Treasury have not been adjusted to reflect the effect of inter-segment 

borrowing and lending (i.e. the profit and loss information in relation to Treasury is not 

comparable to the assets and liabilities information about Treasury). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Investment includes bank premises and equipment used by supporting units. Charges are 

paid to this segment from other business segments based on market rates per square foot 

for their occupation of the Groupôs premises. The exchange difference arising from capital 

of our subsidiary, NCB (China), which is recognised in its income statement, is also included 

in this class. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ɼOthersò refers to other group operations and mainly comprises of items related to the 

Group as a whole and totally independent of the other four business segments.  

 

 

 

Revenues and expenses of any business segment mainly include items directly attributable 

to the segment. For management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. 
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38.  38. Segmental reporting (continued) 

  

(a)  (a) By operating segment (continued) 
 
 

 

  

 

Personal 

Banking  

 

Corporate 

Banking  

 

Treasury  

 

Investment   

 

Others   

 

Subtotal  

 

Eliminations  

 

Consolidated 

                 

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

                 

 

2023 6 30  

Half-year ended  

30 June 2023                

 Net interest (expense)/income                 

-  - external (1,358,262)  3,358,052  1,791,820  -  -  3,791,610  -  3,791,610 

-  - inter-segment 2,066,564  (1,637,282)  (429,282)  -  -  -  -  - 

  708,302  1,720,770  1,362,538  -  -  3,791,610  -  3,791,610 

                 

 

Net fee and commission 

income/(expense) 376,224  418,721  (18,253)  19  (2,498)  774,213  -  774,213 

 

Net trading gain/(loss) 

19,677  240,386  (123,561)   (10,781)  (439)  125,282  -  125,282 

 

Net gain on financial 

instruments at fair value 

through profit or loss -  -  170,767  34,037  -  204,804  -  204,804 

 Net gain on other 

financial assets -  -  191,653  -  -  191,653  -  191,653 

( )  

 

Other operating (expenses)/ 

income (28,948)  (56,214)  86,877  68,013  24  69,752  (62,476)  7,276 

                 
 

/ 

( ) 

Net operating 

income/(expense) before 

impairment allowances 1,075,255  2,323,663  1,670,021   91,288  (2,913)  5,157,314  (62,476)  5,094,838 

 Net charge of impairment 

allowances (211,686)  (795,469)   3,899  -  (906)  (1,004,162)  -  (1,004,162) 

                 

 Net operating income 863,569  1,528,194   1,673,920   91,288  (3,819)  4,153,152  (62,476)  4,090,676 

                 

 Operating expenses (537,639)  (740,431)  (189,751)  (154,071)  (192,788)  (1,814,680)  62,476  (1,752,204) 

                 
 Operating profit/(loss) 325,930  787,763   1,484,169   (62,783)  (196,607)  2,338,472  -  2,338,472 

 

Net loss from fair value 

adjustments on investment 

properties -  -  -  (590)  -  (590)  -  (590) 

̡

 

Net loss from disposal/ 

revaluation of properties, 

plant and equipment -  -  -  (700)  -  (700)  -  (700) 

                 

 Profit/(loss) before taxation 325,930  787,763   1,484,169   (64,073)  (196,607)  2,337,182  -  2,337,182 

                 
 
 
2023 6 30  At 30 June 2023                

 Assets                

 Segment assets 55,201,681  233,203,121   224,084,757   11,610,773  559,585   524,659,917  -  524,659,917 

                 

 Liabilities                

 Segment liabilities 176,362,630   186,510,142  92,653,632   1,887  3,045,358   458,573,649  -  458,573,649 

                 

 

2023 6 30  

Half-year ended  

30 June 2023                

 Other information                

 Capital expenditure -  -  -  86,141  -  86,141  -  86,141 

 Depreciation and 

amortisation 39,296  68,553  20,321  154,064  11,267  293,501  -  293,501 

 Amortisation of securities -  -  478,397  -  -  478,397  -  478,397  
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38.  38. Segmental reporting (continued) 

  

(a)  (a) By operating segment (continued) 
 
 

 

  

 

Personal 

Banking  

 

Corporate 

Banking  

 

Treasury  

 

Investment   

 

Others   

 

Subtotal  

 

Eliminations  

 

Consolidated 

                 

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

                 

 

20226 30  

Half-year ended  

30 June 2022                

 Net interest income/(expense)                  

-  - external 422,613  1,711,273  917,223  -  -  3,051,109  -  3,051,109 

-  - inter-segment 234,196  45,223  (279,419)  -  -  -  -  - 

  656,809  1,756,496  637,804  -  -  3,051,109  -  3,051,109 

                 

 

Net fee and commission 

income/(expense) 216,171  436,506  (27,766)  46,935  (1,195)  670,651  -  670,651 

 

Net trading gain/(loss) 

18,792  173,187  25,348  5,415  (4)  222,738  -  222,738 

 

Net gain on financial 

instruments at fair value 

through profit or loss -  -  370,503  -  -  370,503  -  370,503 

 

 

Net (loss)/gain on other 

financial assets -  (733)  187,802  -  -  187,069  -  187,069 

( )  

 

Other operating (expenses)/ 

income  (6,967)  (22,386)  30,055  66,982  37  67,721  (59,284)  8,437 

                 
 

/ 

( ) 

Net operating income/(expense) 

before impairment 

allowances 884,805  2,343,070  1,223,746  119,332  (1,162)  4,569,791  (59,284)  4,510,507 

 Net charge of impairment 

allowances (2,741)  (418,092)  (76,278)  -  (2,185)  (499,296)  -  (499,296) 

                 

 Net operating income 882,064  1,924,978  1,147,468  119,332  (3,347)  4,070,495  (59,284)  4,011,211 

                 

 Operating expenses (515,052)  (734,448)  (267,712)  (148,550)  (78,081)  (1,743,843)  59,284  (1,684,559) 

                 
 Operating profit/(loss) 367,012  1,190,530  879,756  (29,218)  (81,428)  2,326,652  -  2,326,652 

 

Net loss from fair value 

adjustments on investment 

properties -  -  -  (2,720)  -  (2,720)  -  (2,720) 

̡

 

Net loss from disposal/ 

revaluation of properties, 

plant and equipment -  -  -  (14,061)  -  (14,061)  -  (14,061) 

                 

 Profit/(loss) before taxation 367,012  1,190,530  879,756  (45,999)  (81,428)  2,309,871  -  2,309,871 

                 
 
 
20226 30  At 30 June 2022                

 Assets                

 Segment assets 61,953,248  233,358,117  231,269,482  11,480,226  548,045  538,609,118  -  538,609,118 

                 

 Liabilities                

 Segment liabilities 145,733,670  240,251,994  87,996,684  2,597  3,002,473  476,987,418  -  476,987,418 

                 

 

20226 30  

Half-year ended  

30 June 2022                

 Other information                

 Capital expenditure -  -  -  1,206,694  -  1,206,694  -  1,206,694 

 Depreciation 39,473  62,731  27,402  148,545  7,685  285,836  -  285,836 

 Amortisation of securities -  -  (53,946)  -  -  (53,946)  -  (53,946) 
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38.  38. Segmental reporting (continued) 

  
(b)  (b) By geographical area 

 

 

The following information is presented based on the principal places of operations of the 

subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank, on the locations of the branches responsible for 

reporting the results or booking the assets: 

 

 

 

   2023 6 30   2022 6 30  

   Half-year ended 30 June 2023  Half-year ended 30 June 2022 

   

 

 

Net operating 

 income before 

 impairment 

 allowances  

 

 

Profit 

 before 

 taxation  

 

 

Net operating 

 income before 

 impairment 

 allowances  

 

 

Profit 

 before 

 taxation 

          

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

          

 Hong Kong  3,780,474  2,104,743  2,808,098  1,531,987 

 Mainland of China  1,314,364  232,439  1,702,409  777,884 

          

 Total  5,094,838  2,337,182  4,510,507  2,309,871 
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38.  38. Segmental reporting (continued) 

  
(b) 

 

(b) By geographical area (continued) 

 
   2023 6 30  

   At 30 June 2023 

   

 

Total 

 assets  

 

Total 

 liabilities  

 

Non-current 

assets  

 

Contingent 

 liabilities 

 and 

commitments 

          

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

          

 Hong Kong  370,048,633  321,682,775  8,425,027  77,852,766 

 Mainland of China  154,611,284  136,890,874  1,780,709  104,799,637 

          

 Total  524,659,917  458,573,649  10,205,736  182,652,403 

          

 

   2022 12 31  

   At 31 December 2022 

   

 

Total 

 assets  

 

Total 

 liabilities  

 

Non-current 

assets  

 

Contingent 

 liabilities 

 and 

commitments 

          

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

          

 Hong Kong  383,107,589  338,839,045   8,388,318  76,839,982 

 Mainland of China  158,569,449  140,666,354  1,884,618  115,568,570 

          

 Total  541,677,038  479,505,399   10,272,936  192,408,552 
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39.  

 

39. Assets pledged as security  

 

 

  

2023 6 30

7,395,597,0002022

12 31

7,096,398,000

̢

33,393,672,0002022

12 31

34,244,105,000̢

42,439,038,0002022

12 31

43,200,890,000

̪ ̡̫̪

̫ ̪ ̫

̢ 

 

As at 30 June 2023, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$7,395,597,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$7,096,398,000) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to 

facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to 

HK$33,393,672,000 (31 December 2022: HK$34,244,105,000) were secured by debt 

securities and bills related to sale and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets 

pledged by the Group to secure these liabilities was HK$42,439,038,000 (31 December 2022: 

HK$43,200,890,000) mainly included in ñTrading assetsò, ñFinancial investmentsò and ñTrade 

billsò. 
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40.  40. Offsetting financial instruments 

  

̡

̢ 

The following tables present details of the Groupôs financial instruments subject to offsetting, 

enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements. 

 

   2023 6 30  

   At 30 June 2023 

 

 

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
assets  

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
liabilities set 

off in the 
balance sheet  

 
 

Net amounts 
of financial 

assets 
presented in 
the balance 

sheet  

 

 
Related amounts 

not set off in the balance 
sheet   

 

 

  

  

 
Financial 

instruments 

  
 

Cash 
collateral 
received  

 
Net amount 

              

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Assets             

 Derivative financial 

instruments  

 

1,261,926  -  1,261,926  (347,282)  (584,049)  330,595 

  Other assets   1,114,858  (942,705)  172,153  -  -  172,153 

              

 Total  2,376,784  (942,705)  1,434,079  (347,282)  (584,049)  502,748 

              

 

   2023 6 30  

   At 30 June 2023 

 

 

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
liabilities  

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
assets set 
 off in the 

balance sheet  

 
 

Net amounts 
of financial 

liabilities 
presented in 
the balance 

sheet  

 

 
Related amounts 

not set off in the balance 
sheet   

 

 

  

  

 
Financial 

instruments 

  
 

Cash 
collateral 
pledged    

 
Net amount 

              

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Liabilities             

 Derivative financial 

instruments  

 

494,074  -  494,074  (347,282)  (43,248)  103,544 

 Other liabilities   1,031,662  (942,705)  88,957  -  -  88,957 

              

 Total  1,525,736  (942,705)  583,031  (347,282)  (43,248)  192,501 
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40. 

 

40. Offsetting financial instruments (continued) 

 

   2022 12 31  

   At 31 December 2022 

 

 

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
assets  

 
 

Gross amounts 
of recognised 

financial 
liabilities set off 
in the balance 

sheet  

 
 

Net amounts of 
financial 

assets 
presented in 
the balance 

sheet  

 

 
Related amounts 

not set off in the balance 
sheet   

 

 

  

  

 
Financial 

instruments 

  
 

Cash 
collateral 
received  

 
Net amount 

              

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

 Assets             

 Derivative financial 

instruments 

 

1,310,759  -  1,310,759  (375,203)  (734,002)  201,554 

  Other assets   1,398,816  (865,203)  533,613  -  -  533,613 

              

   2,709,575  (865,203)  1,844,372  (375,203)  (734,002)  735,167 

              

 

   2022 12 31   

   At 31 December 2022  

 

 

 

 
 

Gross 
amounts of 
recognised 

financial 
liabilities  

  
Gross amounts 

of recognised 
financial assets 

set off in the 
balance sheet  

 
 

Net amounts of 
financial 
liabilities 

presented in 
the balance 

sheet  

 

 
Related amounts 

not set off in the balance 
sheet   

 

 

 

  

  

 
Financial 

instruments 

  
 

Cash 
collateral 
pledged    

 
Net amount 

 

               

   HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  HK$ô000  

 Liabilities              

 Derivative financial 

instruments 

 

452,854  -  452,854  (375,203)  (37,663)  39,988 

 

 Other liabilities   929,054  (865,203)  63,851  -  -  63,851  

               

   1,381,908  (865,203)  516,705  (375,203)  (37,663)  103,839 
 

               

 

̢ 

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative and sale and repurchase transactions 

entered into by the Group, related amounts with the same counterparty can be offset if an 

event of default or other predetermined events occur. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions 

 

 

 

̪

̫

̪ ̫

̪ ̫

̪ ̫

̪ ̫

̢ 

 

General information of the parent companies: 

 

The Groupôs immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings Co., Limited (ñCinda 

Financial Holdingsò), the Groupôs ultimate holding company is China Cinda Asset 

Management Co., Ltd. (ñChina Cindaò) which is a state-owned financial enterprise 

established in the Peopleôs Republic of China (the ñPRCò) by the Ministry of Finance (the 

ñMOFò) and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong 

Limited ("Hong Kong Stock Exchange"). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
(a) 

 

 

̪

̫ ̢

̢ 

 

 ̢

 

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies 

controlled by the parent companies 

 

 

The Groupôs immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings which is in turn 

controlled by China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company Limited (ñCinda Hong Kongò). 

China Cinda is the controlling entity of Cinda Hong Kong and its major shareholder and 

de facto controller is MOF, which is primarily responsible for state fiscal revenue and 

expenditures, and taxation policies. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

China Cinda has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 
(a) 

 

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies 

controlled by the parent companies (continued) 

 

̢ 2023 6

30

7,176,603.,000

2022 12 31

16,000,255,000̢

20236

30

2022 12 31

1,400,481,000̢

2023

37,778,000

2022

25,593,000̢

2023

2022

145,951,000̢ 
 

̢ 2023 6 30

2,027,984,000

2022 12 31

1,545,133,000̢

2023

8,0002022

2,780,000̢ 
 

The majority of transactions with China Cinda arises from deposits from customers and 

disposal of loans and advances. As at 30 June 2023, the related aggregate amount of 

the Group from deposits from customers was HK$7,176,603,000 (31 December 2022: 

HK$16,000,255,000) and there was no disposal of loans and advances (31 December 

2022: HK$1,400,481,000). The aggregate amount of expenses of the Group arising 

from deposits from customers with China Cinda for the first half of 2023 was 

HK$37,778,000 (first half of 2022: HK$25,593,000) and no net reversal of impairment 

allowance arising from disposal with China Cinda (first half of 2022: HK$145,951,000). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The majority of transactions with Cinda Hong Kong arises from deposits from 

customers. As at 30 June 2023, the related aggregate amount of the Group was 

HK$2,027,984,000 (31 December 2022: HK$1,545,133,000). The aggregate amount 

of expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with Cinda Hong Kong for 

the first half of 2023 was HK$8,000 (first half of 2022: HK$2,780,000). 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 
(a) 

 

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies 

controlled by the parent companies (continued) 

 

̢ 2023 

6 30

50,000

2022 12 31

16,625,000 

45,888,0002022

12 31

44,292,000̢2023

36,0002022

2,867,000

218,000

2022 

66,000̢ 

 

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies 

arises from derivative financial instruments. As at 30 June 2023, the related aggregate 

amount of the Group was HK$50,000 (31 December 2022: HK$16,625,000) for the 

asset side and HK$45,888,000 (31 December 2022: HK$44,292,000) for the liability 

side respectively. The aggregate amount of income/expenses of the Group arising from 

these transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies for the 

first half of 2023 was expenses HK$36,000 (first half of 2022: income HK$2,867,000) 

for derivative financial assets and income HK$218,000 (first half of 2022: income 

HK$66,000) for derivative financial liabilities. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 
(a) 

 

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies 

controlled by the parent companies (continued) 

 

̢

2023 6 30

160,462,000

2022 12 31

224,536,000

5,616,479,000

2022 12 31

2,373,219,000̢

2023

4,373,0002022

4,487,000

26,910,000 

2022

38,505,000̢ 

 

 

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies 

arises from advances to customers and deposits from customers. As at 30 June 2023, 

the related aggregate amount of the Group was HK$160,462,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$224,536,000) and HK$5,616,479,000 (31 December 2022: 

HK$2,373,219,000) respectively. The aggregate amount of income and expenses of 

the Group arising from these transactions with other companies controlled by the 

parent companies for the first half of 30 June 2023 was HK$4,373,000 (first half of 

2022: HK$4,487,000) and HK$26,910,000 (first half of 2022: HK$38,505,000) 

respectively. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 

(a) 

 

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies 

controlled by the parent companies (continued) 

 

̡ ̡

̢

2023 6 30

338,696,0002022

12 31

312,016,000

1,150,021,0002022

12 31

597,672,000

325,548,0002022

12 31

303,618,000

352,465,0002022

12 31

326,829,000

̢2023

26,943,0002022

 

31,131,000̢ 

 

̢ 

 

̡

̢ 

 

 

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies 

arises from property, plant and equipment, other assets and other accounts and 

provisions. As at 30 June 2023, the related aggregate amount of the Group was 

HK$338,696,000 (31 December 2022: HK$312,016,000) and HK$1,150,021,000 (31 

December 2022: HK$597,672,000), of which HK$325,548,000 (31 December 2022: 

HK$303,618,000) represent right-of-use assets and HK$352,465,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$326,829,000) represent lease liabilities arising from lease agreements 

entered into with other companies controlled by the parent companies. The aggregate 

amount of net expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with other 

companies controlled by the parent companies for the first half of 2023 was 

HK$26,943,000 (net expenses for the first half of 2022: HK$ 31,131,000). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Save as disclosed above, transactions with other parent companies and the other 

companies controlled by the parent companies are not considered material. 

 

 

 

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of 

business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 

(b) ̡

̡

 

(b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other 
state controlled entities 

 

 

̡

̡

̢

̡

̡

̢ 

 

 

 
- ̡

 

 
- 

 

 
- ̡ ̡

 

 
- ̡

 

 
-  

 
- ̡

̡

̢ 

 

 

The Group is subject to the control of the MOF of the PRC Government, which also 

directly or indirectly controls a significant number of entities through its government 

authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities. The Group enters into 

banking transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state 

controlled entities in the normal course of business at commercial terms. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 

 

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking; 

 

 

- inter-bank balance taking and placing; 

 

 

- sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state 

controlled entities; 

 

 

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services; 

 

 

- provision of fiduciary activities; and 

 

- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services. 
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41. 

 

41. Significant related party transactions (continued) 

 

(c)  (c) Key management personnel 

 
 

̡

̢

̢

 ̢

 

 

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for 

planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, 

including Directors and other Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from 

and grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary 

course of business. During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction 

was conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding 

companies, as well as parties related to them. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The compensation of key management personnel is detailed as follows: 

 

     

  2023  

6 30   

2022  

6 30  

  Half-year ended  Half-year ended 

  30 June 

2023  

30 June 

2022 

     

  HK$ô000  HK$ô000 

     

 

 

Salaries and other short-term employee 

benefits 27,782 
 

31,713 

 Post-employment benefits 690  885 

     

  28,472  32,598 

 

2023 6 30

850,917,002022

12 31

1,237,214,000

1,138,578,000

2022 12 31

1,493,483,000 ̢

As at 30 June 2023, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and 

amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during 

the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$850,917,000 (31 December 

2022: HK$1,237,214,000) and HK$1,138,578,000 (31 December 2022: 

HK$1,493,483,000) respectively. 

 

 

 

 

 

(d)  (d) Balances with subsidiaries 




